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Members of the Board 
Akros Middle School 
265 Park Street 
Akron, OH 44304 
 
 
We have reviewed the Independent Auditor’s Report of the Akros Middle School, Summit County, 
prepared by Zupka & Associates, for the audit period July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024.  Based upon 
this review, we have accepted these reports in lieu of the audit required by Section 117.11, Revised 
Code.  The Auditor of State did not audit the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, we are 
unable to express, and do not express an opinion on them.   
 
Our review was made in reference to the applicable sections of legislative criteria, as reflected by the 
Ohio Constitution, and the Revised Code, policies, procedures and guidelines of the Auditor of State, 
regulations and grant requirements.  The Akros Middle School is responsible for compliance with these 
laws and regulations. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

Akros Middle School 
Summit County 
265 Park Street 
Akron, Ohio 44304 
 
To the Members of the Board: 

 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Akros Middle School, Summit County, 
Ohio, (the School) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the School’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the Akros Middle School as of June 30, 2024, and the changes in financial position 
and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards (Government Auditing Standards), issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit 
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the School, and to 
meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our 
audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the School’s ability to continue as 
a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known 
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
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includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government 
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial 
statements. 
 
In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we 
 

• exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.  Such procedures 
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. 

• obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that 
raise substantial doubt about the School’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable 
period of time. 

 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s 
Discussion and Analysis and Schedules of Net Pension and Postemployment Benefit Liabilities and 
Pension and Postemployment Benefit Contributions, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic 
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 29, 
2025, on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the School’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 

 
Zupka & Associates 
Certified Public Accountants 
 
January 29, 2025 
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Statement of Net Position

!"#$46,6#9#+6$*/$W#6$X*'&6&*+$,+';#2'$6"#$N)#'6&*+$*/$"*;$;#--$6"#$4("**-$8#2/*29#%$/&+,+(&,--.$%)2&+E$
A?ABC$ !"&'$ '6,6#9#+6$ &+(-)%#'$ ,--$ ,''#6'@$ %#/#22#%$ *)6/-*;'$ */$ 2#'*)2(#'@$ -&,H&-&6&#'@$ %#/#22#%$ &+/-*;'$ */$
2#'*)2(#'@$,+%$+#6$8*'&6&*+@$H*6"$/&+,+(&,-$,+%$(,8&6,-$,+%$()22#+6$,+%$-*+Eb6#29@$)'&+E$6"#$,((2),-$ H,'&'$*/$
,((*)+6&+E@$;"&("$&'$6"#$,((*)+6&+E$)'#%$H.$9*'6$82&:,6#b'#(6*2$(*98,+&#'C$!"&'$H,'&'$*/$ ,((*)+6&+E$6,1#'$
&+6*$ ,((*)+6$ ,--$ 2#:#+)#'$ #,2+#%$ ,+%$ #P8#+'#'$ &+()22#%$ %)2&+E$ 6"#$ .#,2@$ 2#E,2%-#''$ */$ ;"#+$ 6"#$(,'"$&'$
2#(#&:#%$*2$#P8#+%#%C$
$
!,H-#$K$82*:&%#'$,$')99,2.$*/$6"#$4("**-<'$W#6$X*'&6&*+$/*2$/&'(,-$.#,2'$A?AB$,+%$A?A>C$$
$

$
M)22#+6$,''#6'$&+(2#,'#%$/2*9$A?AB$82&9,2&-.$%)#$6*$&+(2#,'#%$(,'"$/2*9$*8#2,6&*+'C$M,8&6,-$,''#6'$%#(2#,'#%$
,'$%#82#(&,6&*+$,+%$,9*26&d,6&*+$#P(##%#%$,%%&6&*+'$ &+$ 6"#$/&'(,-$.#,2C$M)22#+6$ -&,H&-&6&#'$%#(2#,'#%$%)#$6*$
6&9&+E$%&//#2#+(#'$&+$8,.,H-#'C$Y*+E$6#29$-&,H&-&6&#'$&+(2#,'#%$%)#$6*$+#6$8#+'&*+]ZX[J$,((2),-'C$$

A?AB A?A> M",+E#

Assets

M)22#+6$0''#6' A>?@VSAR$$$$$$ TL@U?BR$$$$$$$$ KB?@LBTR$$$$$$$

W#6$ZX[J$0''#6 KVT@UTA$$$$$$$ KUA@ASA$$$$$$$$ 5>@BU?7$$$$$$$$$$$

M,8&6,-$0''#6'@$W#6 BKL@AT?$$$$$$$ SUS@VAK$$$$$$$$ 5KSV@>BK7$$$$$$$

Total Assets TKT@UKB$$$$$$$ T>U@SUU$$$$$$$$ 5KT@TV>7$$$$$$$$$

Deferred Outflows of Resources K@?KA@BUA$$$$$ T?L@VK>$$$$$$$$ A?A@TSL$$$$$$$$

Liabilities

$M)22#+6$Y&,H&-&6&#'$ >TL@LAT$$$$$$$ B>S@TKT$$$$$$$$ 5BS@TL?7$$$$$$$$$

$Y*+E$!#29$Y&,H&-&6&#'$ A@KUK@VV>$$$$$ K@TTS@LBS$$$$$$ ATS@UKT$$$$$$$$

Total Liabilities A@SVK@SLK$$$$$ A@>AK@UV>$$$$$$ A>L@TAT$$$$$$$$

Deferred Inflows of Resources >BU@A?S$$$$$$$ >UU@VKV$$$$$$$$ 5>?@BKK7$$$$$$$$$

Net Position

W#6$Q+:#'69#+6$&+$M,8&6,-$0''#6' AT>@AK?$$$$$$$ AVA@V?U$$$$$$$$ A?@V?>$$$$$$$$$$

c#'62&(6#% KVT@UTA$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ KVT@UTA$$$$$$$$

$e+2#'62&(6#%$ 5K@SAL@V?A7$$$ 5K@>KB@ULV7$$$$ 5AKB@T?V7$$$$$$$

Total Net Position 5K@?UU@VK?7R$$ 5K@?SA@KTL7R$$$ 5AS@BAK7R$$$$$$$

(Table 1)

Statement of Net Position

W*$,'')2,+(#$&'$82*:&%#%$*+$6"#'#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'
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Akros Middle School

Summit County, Ohio

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

(Unaudited)

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

$
!,H-#$A$'"*;'$6"#$(",+E#'$&+$+#6$8*'&6&*+$/*2$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?AB$,+%$A?A>C$
$

$
!"#$4("**-<'$*8#2,6&+E$,+%$+*+b*8#2,6&+E$2#:#+)#'$,2#$H,'#%$*+$6"#$4("**-<'$/)--b6&9#$#N)&:,-#+6$5\![7$,+%$
6"#$4("**-<'$/#%#2,-$E2,+6$/)+%&+E$2#(#&:#%$6"2*)E"*)6$6"#$.#,2C$!"#$%#(2#,'#$&+$6"#$4("**-<'$*8#2,6&+E$,+%$
+*+b*8#2,6&+E$ 2#:#+)#$;,'$ 82&9,2&-.$ (,)'#%$ H.$ ,+$%#(2#,'#$ &+$ #+2*--9#+6C$!"#$4("**-<'$9*'6$ '&E+&/&(,+6$
#P8#+'#$ &'$ ',-,2&#'C$ !"#$ 4("**-<'$ '#(*+%$9*'6$ '&E+&/&(,+6$ #P8#+'#$ &'$ /2&+E#$ H#+#/&6'C$ 4,-,2&#'$ ,+%$;,E#'$
#P8#+'#$%#(2#,'#%$H#(,)'#$*/$6"#$%#(2#,'#$&+$#+2*--9#+6C$\2&+E#$H#+#/&6'$#P8#+'#$&+(2#,'#%$%)#$6*$(",+E#'$
,''*(&,6#%$6*$(",+E#'$&+$6"#$4("**-<'$82*8*26&*+,6#$'",2#$*/$6"#$+#6$8#+'&*+$-&,H&-&6.@$+#6$ZX[J$-&,H&-&6.],''#6$
,+%$2#-,6#%$,((2),-'C$0'$82#:&*)'-.$&+%&(,6#%@$6"#'#$&6#9'$,2#$#P8-,&+#%$&+$%#6,&-$;&6"&+$6"#&2$2#'8#(6&:#$+*6#'C$
$
Capital Assets

!"#$(,8&6,-$,''#6$H,-,+(#'$%#(2#,'#%$%)2&+E$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?AB$%)#$6*$%#82#(&,6&*+$,+%$,9*26&d,6&*+$#P(##%&+E$
,%%&6&*+'C$$4##$W*6#$S$6*$6"#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'$/*2$9*2#$&+/*29,6&*+$*+$6"#$4("**-<'$(,8&6,-$,''#6'C$
$
Long Term Obligations

Y*+Eb6#29$*H-&E,6&*+'$%#(2#,'#%$%)2&+E$6"#$/&'(,-$.#,2$%)#$6*$82&+(&8,-$8,.9#+6'C$$4##$W*6#$V$6*$6"#$/&+,+(&,-$
'6,6#9#+6'$/*2$9*2#$&+/*29,6&*+C$

Contacting the School’s Financial Management

!"&'$/&+,+(&,-$2#8*26$ &'$%#'&E+#%$ 6*$82*:&%#$*)2$(&6&d#+<'@$ 6,P8,.#2'@$ &+:#'6*2'$,+%$(2#%&6*2'$;&6"$,$E#+#2,-$
*:#2:&#;$*/$6"#$4("**-<'$/&+,+(#'$,+%$6*$%#9*+'62,6#$,((*)+6,H&-&6.$/*2$6"#$9*+#.$&6$2#(#&:#'C$Q/$.*)$",:#$
N)#'6&*+'$,H*)6$6"&'$2#8*26$*2$+##%$,%%&6&*+,-$&+/*29,6&*+$(*+6,(6$6"#$\&'(,-$Z//&(#2$,6$AVS$X,21$$462##6@$012*+@$
ZO$BB>?BC$

A?AB A?A> M",+E#

Z8#2,6&+E$c#:#+)# K@ABV@STKR$ K@>?L@SKBR$ 5VA@L>>7R$$$$

W*+bZ8#2,6&+E$c#:#+)# K@?K?@?SU K@?LL@KU? 5TL@KK>7

!*6,-$c#:#+)# A@ASV@V>T A@B?T@VTB 5KSA@?BV7

Z8#2,6&+E$[P8#+'#' A@ASS@SSS A@BT?@BUK 5AAB@LKV7

W*+bZ8#2,6&+E$[P8#+'#' AV@S?B >S@SS?$$$$$$$ 5L@?BV7

!*6,-$[P8#+'#' A@ATA@?SL A@SKV@?AK 5A>>@LVA7

M",+E#$&+$W#6$X*'&6&*+ 5AS@BAK7R$$$$ 5K?U@>>U7R$$ TK@LKVR$$$$$

Change in Net Position

(Table 2)

W*$,'')2,+(#$&'$82*:&%#%$*+$6"#'#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'
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ASSETS

M)22#+6$0''#6'

M,'"$G$M,'"$[N)&:,-#+6' KTV@SBBR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

I2,+6$\)+%&+E$c#(#&:,H-# KA@?AT$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Q+6#2E*:#2+9#+6,-$c#(#&:,H-# K>@LBK$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

0((*)+6'$c#(#&:,H-# KA@LSA$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

X2#8,&%$[P8#+'# S@KTU$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Total Current Assets A>?@VSA$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

W*+()22#+6$0''#6'

F#82#(&,H-#$M,8&6,-$0''#6'@$W#6 BKL@AT?$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

W#6$ZX[J$0''#6 KVT@UTA$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Total Noncurrent Assets STT@?VA$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Total Assets TKT@UKB$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

X#+'&*+ LA>@SAU$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

ZX[J TT@LBS$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources K@?KA@BUA$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

LIABILITIES

M)22#+6$Y&,H&-&6&#'

0((*)+6'$X,.,H-# K?@?L>$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

f&6""*-%&+E'$X,.,H-# S@UVS$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

0((2)#%$f,E#'$,+%$J#+#/&6' VA@SUS$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

46,6#$0&%$X,.,H-# S@K>S$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

F)#$6*$[%E#$0(,%#9. KST@ULV$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M)22#+6$X*26&*+$*/$Y#,'#$X,.,H-# K>V@?U?$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M)22#+6$X*26&*+$*/$Y*+Eb!#29$F#H6 KK@BLB$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Total Current Liabilities >TL@LAT$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Y*+E$!#29$Y&,H&-&6&#'

W#6$X#+'&*+$Y&,H&-&6. A@?TV@U>B$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

W#6$ZX[J$Y&,H&-&6. VB@UTA$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

W*+()22#+6$X*26&*+$*/$Y*+Eb!#29$F#H6 A?@KBU$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Total Long Term Liabilities A@KUK@VV>$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Total Liabilities A@SVK@SLK$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

X#+'&*+ KAT@VV>$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

ZX[J AKT@SBA$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources >BU@A?S$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

NET POSITION

W#6$Q+:#'69#+6$&+$M,8&6,-$0''#6' AT>@AK?$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

c#'62&(6#%$/*2$ZX[J KVT@UTA$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

e+2#'62&(6#%$W#6$X*'&6&*+ 5K@SAL@V?A7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Total Net Position 5K@?UU@VK?7R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

4##$,((*98,+.&+E$+*6#'$6*$6"#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'C

Akros Middle School

Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2024

Summit County, Ohio

W*$,'')2,+(#$&'$82*:&%#%$*+$6"#'#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'
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OPERATING REVENUES

46,6#$J,'&($0&% K@KKT@L>?R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Z6"#2 TKK$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

\,(&-&6&#'$\)+%&+E KAV@TB?$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Total Operating Revenues K@ABV@STK$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

OPERATING EXPENSES

4,-,2&#' K@K?U@?VT$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

\2&+E#$J#+#/&6' B>S@KTB$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

X)2(",'#%$4#2:&(#' >SB@?US$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

4)88-&#'$,+%$3,6#2&,-' KKU@BTU$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

F#82#(&,6&*+]09*26&d,6&*+ AKL@?AS$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Z6"#2 AA@UKV$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Total Operating Expenses A@ASS@SSS$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Operating Income (Loss) 5K@??T@LUB7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

\#%#2,-$,+%$46,6#$I2,+6' TV?@?SU$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Q+6#2#'6$,+%$\&'(,-$M",2E#' 5AV@S?B7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M*+62&H)6&*+' KS?@???$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Net Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) LT>@SS>$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Change in Net Position 5AS@BAK7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Net Position Beginning of Year 5K@?SA@KTL7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Net Position End of Year 5K@?UU@VK?7R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

4##$,((*98,+.&+E$+*6#'$6*$6"#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'C

Akros Middle School

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Summit County, Ohio
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

M,'"$c#(#&:#%$\2*9$46,6#$0&% K@A>U@LS>R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M,'"$c#(#&:#%$\2*9$Z6"#2$Z8#2,6&+E$4*)2(#' TKK$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M,'"$X,.9#+6'$/*2$f,E#'$,+%$J#+#/&6' 5K@AV>@U>K7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M,'"$X,.9#+6'$/*2$I**%'$,+%$4#2:&(#' 5SKL@USU7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Z6"#2$M,'"$X,.9#+6' 5UA@VB?7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$
$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

W#6$M,'"$e'#%$\*2$Z8#2,6&+E$0(6&:&6&#' 5VKU@>VB7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

M,'"$X,.9#+6'$/*2$M,8&6,-$0(N)&'&6&*+' 5VA@VTB7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M,'"$X,.9#+6'$/*2$X2&+(&8,- 5KUV@LBB7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M,'"$X,.9#+6'$/*2$Q+6#2#'6 5KU@TLV7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

W#6$M,'"$e'#%$/*2$M,8&6,-$\&+,+(&+E$0(6&:&6&#' 5ASU@SAB7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

M,'"$X,.9#+6'$/*2$X2&+(&8,- 5KK@BU>7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$
M,'"$X,.9#+6'$/*2$Q+6#2#'6 5T@V?T7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M,'"$c#(#&:#%$\2*9$I2,+6$X2*E2,9' TT>@>SK$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M,'"$c#(#&:#%$\2*9$M*+62&H)6&*+' KS?@???$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

W#6$M,'"$X2*:&%#%$H.$W*+(,8&6,-$\&+,+(&+E$0(6&:&6&#' K@?K>@AU?$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

W#6$Q+(2#,'#$&+$M,'"$,+%$M,'"$[N)&:,-#+6' K>T@>TA$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M,'"$,+%$M,'"$[N)&:,-#+6'$,6$J#E&++&+E$*/$g#,2 BT@KVA$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$
$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M,'"$,+%$M,'"$[N)&:,-#+6'$,6$[+%$*/$g#,2 KTV@SBBR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH

USED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Z8#2,6&+E$Y*'' 5K@??T@LUB7R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE OPERATING LOSS TO NET

CASH USED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES

F#82#(&,6&*+]09*26&d,6&*+ AKL@?AS$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M",+E#'$&+$0''#6'@$Y&,H&-&6&#'@$,+%$F#/#22#%$Z)6/-*;']Q+/-*;'^

Q+6#2E*:#2+9#+6,-$c#(#&:,H-# 5K>@LBK7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

0((*)+6'$c#(#&:,H-# 5KA@LSA7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

X2#8,&%$[P8#+'# K@?>>$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

F#/#22#%$Z)6/-*;'$*/$c#'*)2(#' 5A?A@TSL7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

F#/#22#%$Q+/-*;'$*/$c#'*)2(#' 5>?@BKK7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

W#6$ZX[J$0''#6 >@BU?$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

W#6$X#+'&*+]ZX[J$Y&,H&-&6. BV>@>>?$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

0((*)+6'$X,.,H-# 5BT@KLS7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

46,6#$0&%$X,.,H-# S@K>S$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

f&6""*-%&+E'$X,.,H-# 5>@VB>7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

F)#$6*$[%E#$0(,%#9. 5S?@LSU7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

0((2)#%$f,E#'$,+%$J#+#/&6' VA@SUS$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

!*6,-$0%h)'69#+6' >LK@VK?$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

W#6$M,'"$e'#%$\*2$Z8#2,6&+E$0(6&:&6&#' 5VKU@>VB7R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

NON-CASH ACTIVITY

Q+$\gA?AB@$6"#$H)&-%&+E$-#,'#$;,'$,%h)'6#%$6*$2#/-#(6$8,.9#+6$,%h)'69#+6'$&+$6"#$,9*)+6$*/$RAT@AKLC

4##$,((*98,+.&+E$+*6#'$6*$6"#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'C

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Akros Middle School

Statement of Cash Flows
Summit County, Ohio
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Akros Middle School

Summit County, Ohio

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL AND REPORTING ENTITY$

!"#$012*'$3&%%-#$4("**-$56"#$4("**-7$&'$,$+*6b/*2b82*/&6$S?K5(75>7$(*28*2,6&*+$#'6,H-&'"#%$8)2'),+6$6*$
Z"&*$ c#:&'#%$ M*%#$ M",86#2'$ >>KB$ ,+%$ KU?A$ 6*$ #%)(,6#$ '6)%#+6'$ &+$ E2,%#'$ '&P$ 6"2*)E"$ #&E"6C$ !"#$
4("**-@$;"&("$&'$8,26$*/$6"#$46,6#<'$#%)(,6&*+$82*E2,9@$&'$&+%#8#+%#+6$*/$,+.$4("**-$,+%$&'$+*+'#(6,2&,+$
&+$&6'$82*E2,9'@$,%9&''&*+$8*-&(&#'@$#98-*.9#+6$82,(6&(#'@$,+%$,--$*6"#2$*8#2,6&*+'C$!"#$4("**-$9,.$')#$
,+%$H#$')#%@$,(N)&2#$/,(&-&6&#'$,'$+##%#%@$,+%$(*+62,(6$/*2$,+.$'#2:&(#'$+#(#'',2.$/*2$6"#$*8#2,6&*+$*/$6"#$
4("**-C$3,+,E#9#+6$ &'$ +*6$ ,;,2#$*/$,+.$(*)2'#$*/$ ,(6&*+$*2$ '#2&#'$*/$#:#+6'$ 6",6$ ",:#$*(()22#%$ 6",6$
9&E"6$,%:#2'#-.$,//#(6$6"#$4("**-<'$6,Pb#P#986$'6,6)'C$$
$
!"#$4("**-$2#+#;#%$6"#$(*+62,(6$;&6"$46C$0-*.'&)'$548*+'*27$/*2$,$6#29$*/$*+#$.#,2$,+%$6"#$(*+62,(6$;&--$
,)6*9,6&(,--.$2#+#;$/*2$*+#b.#,2$6#29'$%)#$6*$6"#$'6,6)'$*/$6"#$'8*+'*2'"&8$,E2##9#+6$H#6;##+$6"#$Z"&*$
F#8,269#+6$*/$[%)(,6&*+$ 5ZF[7$,+%$ 6"#$48*+'*2C$F)2&+E$ 6"&'$ ,E2##9#+6@$ &/$ 6"#$48*+'*2$ &'$ E2,+6#%$ ,$
'#:#+b.#,2$6#29$;&6"$6"#$ZF[@$6"#$6#29$;&--$H#$2#+#E*6&,6#%C$$
$
!"#$ 4("**-$ *8#2,6#'$ )+%#2$ 6"#$ %&2#(6&*+$ */$ ,$ '#-/b,88*&+6&+E@$ /&:#b9#9H#2$ J*,2%$ */$ F&2#(6*2'C$ !"#$
J*,2%$&'$2#'8*+'&H-#$/*2$(,22.&+E$*)6$6"#$82*:&'&*+'$*/$6"#$(*+62,(6@$;"&("$&+(-)%#@$H)6$,2#$+*6$-&9&6#%$6*@$
'6,6#b9,+%,6#%$ 82*:&'&*+'$ 2#E,2%&+E$ '6)%#+6$ 8*8)-,6&*+@$ ()22&()-)9@$ ,(,%#9&($ E*,-'@$ 8#2/*29,+(#$
'6,+%,2%'@$ ,%9&''&*+$ '6,+%,2%'@$ ,+%$ N),-&/&(,6&*+'$ */$ 6#,("#2'C$ !"#$ J*,2%$ (*+62*-'$ 6"#$ 4("**-<'$ *+#$
&+'62)(6&*+,-]')88*26$/,(&-&6.$'6,//#%$H.$A$+*+b(#26&/&#%$,+%$T$(#26&/&#%$/)--b6&9#$6#,("&+E$8#2'*++#-$,+%$U$
(#26&/&#%$ 6#,("&+E$ 8#2'*++#-$ '",2#%$ V?i$ ;&6"$ [%E#$ Y#,2+&+E@$ Q+(C$ 5,$ 2#-,6#%$ 8,26.7$ ;"*$ 82*:&%#'$
'#2:&(#'$6*$,882*P&9,6#-.$KAA$'6)%#+6'C$

$
NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

!"#$ /&+,+(&,-$ '6,6#9#+6'$ */$ 6"#$ 4("**-$ ",:#$ H##+$ 82#8,2#%$ &+$ (*+/*29&6.$ ;&6"$ E#+#2,--.$ ,((#86#%$
,((*)+6&+E$ 82&+(&8-#'$ ,'$ ,88-&#%$ 6*$ E*:#2+9#+6,-$ +*+82*/&6$ *2E,+&d,6&*+'C$ !"#$ I*:#2+9#+6,-$
0((*)+6&+E$ 46,+%,2%'$ J*,2%$ 5I04J7$ &'$ 6"#$ ,((#86#%$ '6,+%,2%b'#66&+E$ H*%.$ /*2$ #'6,H-&'"&+E$
E*:#2+9#+6,-$ ,((*)+6&+E$ ,+%$ /&+,+(&,-$ 2#8*26&+E$ 82&+(&8-#'C$ !"#$ 9*2#$ '&E+&/&(,+6$ */$ 6"#$ 4("**-<'$
,((*)+6&+E$8*-&(&#'$,2#$%#'(2&H#%$H#-*;C$

$
Basis of Presentation

!"#$ 4("**-<'$ /&+,+(&,-$ '6,6#9#+6'$ (*+'&'6$ */$ ,$ 46,6#9#+6$ */$ W#6$ X*'&6&*+@$ ,$ 46,6#9#+6$ */$ c#:#+)#'@$
[P8#+'#'$ ,+%$ M",+E#$ &+$ W#6$ X*'&6&*+@$ ,+%$ ,$ 46,6#9#+6$ */$ M,'"$ \-*;'C$[+6#282&'#$/)+%$2#8*26&+E$
/*()'#'$*+$6"#$%#6#29&+,6&*+$*/$6"#$(",+E#$&+$W#6$X*'&6&*+@$/&+,+(&,-$8*'&6&*+$,+%$(,'"$/-*;'C$

$
[+6#282&'#$ ,((*)+6&+E$ &'$ )'#%$ 6*$ ,((*)+6$ /*2$ *8#2,6&*+'$ 6",6$ ,2#$ /&+,+(#%$ ,+%$ *8#2,6#%$ &+$ ,$ 9,++#2$
'&9&-,2$ 6*$ 82&:,6#$ H)'&+#''$ #+6#282&'#'$ ;"#2#$ 6"#$ &+6#+6$ &'$ 6",6$ 6"#$ (*'6'$ 5#P8#+'#'7$ */$ 82*:&%&+E$
E**%'$ *2$ '#2:&(#'$ 6*$ 6"#$ E#+#2,-$ 8)H-&($ *+$ ,$ (*+6&+)&+E$ H,'&'$ H#$ /&+,+(#%$ *2$ 2#(*:#2#%$82&9,2&-.$
6"2*)E"$)'#2$(",2E#'C$

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

!"#$ ,((*)+6&+E$ ,+%$ /&+,+(&,-$ 2#8*26&+E$ 62#,69#+6$ ,88-&#%$ 6*$ ,$ /)+%$ &'$ %#6#29&+#%$ H.$ &6'$9#,')2#9#+6$
/*()'C$[+6#282&'#$,((*)+6&+E$)'#'$,$/-*;$*/$#(*+*9&($2#'*)2(#'$9#,')2#9#+6$/*()'C$$
f&6"$6"&'$9#,')2#9#+6$/*()'@$,--$,''#6'$,+%$%#/#22#%$*)6/-*;'$*/$2#'*)2(#'$,'$;#--$,'$ ,--$-&,H&-&6&#'$,+%$
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%#/#22#%$&+/-*;'$*/$2#'*)2(#'$,2#$&+(-)%#%$*+$6"#$46,6#9#+6$*/$W#6$X*'&6&*+C$Z8#2,6&+E$'6,6#9#+6'$82#'#+6$
&+(2#,'#'$5&C#C@$2#:#+)#'7$,+%$%#(2#,'#'$5&C#C@$#P8#+'#'7$&+$W#6$X*'&6&*+C$!"#$,((2),-$H,'&'$*/$,((*)+6&+E$&'$
)6&-&d#%$ /*2$ 2#8*26&+E$ 8)28*'#'C$ c#:#+)#'$ ,2#$ 2#(*E+&d#%$ ;"#+$ 6"#.$ ,2#$ #,2+#%@$ ,+%$ #P8#+'#'$ ,2#$
2#(*E+&d#%$;"#+$6"#.$,2#$&+()22#%C$

$
Budgetary Process

M*99)+&6.$ '("**-'$ ,2#$ '6,6)6*2&-.$ 2#N)&2#%$ 6*$ ,%*86$ ,$ H)%E#6$ H.$ Z"&*$ c#:&'#%$ M*%#$ >>KBC?>A5M7C$$
O*;#:#2@$ )+-&1#$ 62,%&6&*+,-$ 8)H-&($ '("**-'$ -*(,6#%$ &+$ 6"#$ 46,6#$ */$ Z"&*@$ (*99)+&6.$ 4("**-'$ ,2#$ +*6$
2#N)&2#%$6*$/*--*;$6"#$'8#(&/&($H)%E#6,2.$82*(#''$,+%$-&9&6'$'#6$/*26"$&+$6"#$Z"&*$c#:&'#%$M*%#$M",86#2$
SU?S@$ )+-#''$ '8#(&/&(,--.$ 82*:&%#%$ &+$ 6"#$ (*+62,(6$ H#6;##+$ 6"#$ 4("**-$ ,+%$ &6'$ 48*+'*2C$ !"#$ (*+62,(6$
H#6;##+$ 6"#$4("**-$,+%$&6'$48*+'*2$%*#'$+*6$ 2#N)&2#$6"#$4("**-$6*$/*--*;$6"#$82*:&'&*+'$Z"&*$c#:&'#%$
M*%#$M",86#2$SU?SD$6"#2#/*2#@$+*$H)%E#6,2.$&+/*29,6&*+$&'$82#'#+6#%$&+$6"#$H,'&($/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'C$
$
Cash and Cash Equivalents

M,'"$ 2#(#&:#%$ H.$ 6"#$ 4("**-$ &'$ 2#/-#(6#%$ ,'$ _M,'"$ ,+%$ M,'"$ [N)&:,-#+6'`$ *+$ 6"#$ 46,6#9#+6$ */$ W#6$
X*'&6&*+C$$!"#$4("**-$%&%$+*6$",:#$,+.$&+:#'69#+6'$%)2&+E$6"#$8#2&*%$#+%#%$=)+#$>?@$A?ABC$

Intergovernmental Revenues

!"#$4("**-$()22#+6-.$8,26&(&8,6#'$&+$6"#$46,6#$\*)+%,6&*+$X2*E2,9C$c#:#+)#'$2#(#&:#%$/2*9$6"&'$82*E2,9$
,2#$2#(*E+&d#%$,'$*8#2,6&+E$2#:#+)#'$&+$6"#$,((*)+6&+E$8#2&*%$&+$;"&("$,--$#-&E&H&-&6.$2#N)&2#9#+6'$",:#$
H##+$9#6C$$
$
I2,+6'$ ,+%$ #+6&6-#9#+6'$ ,2#$ 2#(*E+&d#%$ ,'$ +*+b*8#2,6&+E$ 2#:#+)#'$ &+$ 6"#$ ,((*)+6&+E$ 8#2&*%$ &+$ ;"&("$
#-&E&H&-&6.$ 2#N)&2#9#+6'$ ",:#$ H##+$ 9#6C$ [-&E&H&-&6.$ 2#N)&2#9#+6'$ &+(-)%#$ 6&9&+E$ 2#N)&2#9#+6'@$ ;"&("$
'8#(&/.$6"#$.#,2$;"#+$6"#$2#'*)2(#'$,2#$2#N)&2#%$6*$H#$)'#%$*2$6"#$/&'(,-$.#,2$;"#+$)'#$&'$/&2'6$8#29&66#%@$
9,6("&+E$ 2#N)&2#9#+6'@$ &+$ ;"&("$ 6"#$ 4("**-$ 9)'6$ 82*:&%#$ -*(,-$ 2#'*)2(#'$ 6*$ H#$ )'#%$ /*2$ ,$ '8#(&/&#%$
8)28*'#@$ ,+%$ #P8#+%&6)2#$ 2#N)&2#9#+6'@$ &+$ ;"&("$ 6"#$ 2#'*)2(#'$ ,2#$ 82*:&%#%$ 6*$ 6"#$ 4("**-$ *+$ ,$
2#&9H)2'#9#+6$H,'&'C$!"#$4("**-$,-'*$8,26&(&8,6#'$ &+$:,2&*)'$/#%#2,-$82*E2,9'$8,''#%$ 6"2*)E"$6"#$Z"&*$
F#8,269#+6$*/$[%)(,6&*+C$
$
Compensated Absences

j,(,6&*+$&'$6,1#+$&+$,$9,++#2$;"&("$(*22#'8*+%'$;&6"$6"#$'("**-$(,-#+%,2D$6"#2#/*2#@$6"#$4("**-$%*#'$+*6$
,((2)#$:,(,6&*+$6&9#$,'$,$-&,H&-&6.C$
$
4&(1]8#2'*+,-$ -#,:#$ H#+#/&6'$ ,2#$ #,2+#%$ H.$ /)--b6&9#$ #98-*.##'$ ,6$ 6"#$ 2,6#$ */$ #&E"6$ %,.'$ 8#2$ .#,2$ ,+%$
(,++*6$H#$(,22&#%$&+6*$6"#$')H'#N)#+6$.#,2'C$ $W*$,((2),-$/*2$'&(1$6&9#$&'$9,%#$'&+(#$)+)'#%$6&9#$&'$+*6$
8,&%$6*$#98-*.##'$)8*+$#98-*.9#+6$6#29&+,6&*+C$

W*$,'')2,+(#$&'$82*:&%#%$*+$6"#'#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'
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Accrued Liabilities

ZH-&E,6&*+'$ &+()22#%$ H)6$ )+8,&%$ ,6$ =)+#$ >?$ ,2#$ 2#8*26#%$ ,'$ ,((2)#%$ -&,H&-&6&#'$ &+$ 6"#$ ,((*98,+.&+E$
/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'C$$$

Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions

c#:#+)#$2#')-6&+E$/2*9$#P(",+E#$ 62,+',(6&*+'@$ &+$;"&("$#,("$8,26.$E&:#'$,+%$2#(#&:#'$#''#+6&,--.$#N),-$
:,-)#@$ &'$ 2#(*2%#%$ *+$ 6"#$ ,((2),-$ H,'&'$;"#+$ 6"#$ #P(",+E#$ 6,1#'$ 8-,(#C$W*+b#P(",+E#$ 62,+',(6&*+'@$ &+$
;"&("$6"#$4("**-$2#(#&:#'$:,-)#$;&6"*)6$%&2#(6-.$E&:&+E$#N),-$:,-)#$&+$2#6)2+@$&+(-)%#$E2,+6'@$#+6&6-#9#+6'$
,+%$%*+,6&*+'C$$c#:#+)#$/2*9$E2,+6'@$#+6&6-#9#+6'$,+%$%*+,6&*+'$&'$2#(*E+&d#%$&+$6"#$/&'(,-$.#,2$&+$;"&("$
,--$ #-&E&H&-&6.$ 2#N)&2#9#+6'$ ",:#$ H##+$ ',6&'/&#%C$ $ [-&E&H&-&6.$ 2#N)&2#9#+6'$ &+(-)%#$ 6&9&+E$ 2#N)&2#9#+6'@$
;"&("$ '8#(&/.$ 6"#$ .#,2$;"#+$ 6"#$ 2#'*)2(#'$ ,2#$ 2#N)&2#%$ 6*$ H#$ )'#%$ *2$ 6"#$ /&'(,-$ .#,2$;"#+$)'#$ &'$ /&2'6$
8#29&66#%@$9,6("&+E$ 2#N)&2#9#+6'@$ &+$ ;"&("$ 6"#$ 4("**-$9)'6$ 82*:&%#$ -*(,-$ 2#'*)2(#'$ 6*$ H#$ )'#%$ /*2$ ,$
'8#(&/&#%$8)28*'#@$,+%$#P8#+%&6)2#'$2#N)&2#9#+6'@$&+$;"&("$6"#$2#'*)2(#'$,2#$82*:&%#%$6*$6"#$4("**-$*+$,$
2#&9H)2'#9#+6$H,'&'C$
$
Capital Assets and Depreciation

M,8&6,-$,''#6'$,2#$(,8&6,-&d#%$,6$(*'6C$F*+,6#%$M,8&6,-$0''#6'$,2#$2#(*2%#%$,6$6"#&2$,(N)&'&6&*+$:,-)#'$,'$*/$
6"#$%,6#$2#(#&:#%C$!"#$(*'6'$*/$,%%&6&*+'$,2#$(,8&6,-&d#%$,+%$#P8#+%&6)2#'$/*2$2#8,&2'$,+%$9,&+6#+,+(#$,2#$
#P8#+'#%$;"#+$&+()22#%C$$f"#+$82*8#26.$&'$'*-%$*2$2#6&2#%@$6"#$2#-,6#%$(*'6'$,+%$,(()9)-,6#%$%#82#(&,6&*+$
,2#$2#9*:#%$/2*9$6"#$/&+,+(&,-$2#(*2%'$,+%$,+.$E,&+$*2$-*''$&'$&+(-)%#%$&+$,%%&6&*+'$6*$*2$%#%)(6&*+'$/2*9$
+#6$8*'&6&*+C$$
$
!"#$4("**-<'$8*-&(.$/*2$,''#6$(,8&6,-&d,6&*+$6"2#'"*-%$&'$RS@???C$0''#6'$*2$(#26,&+$,''#6$E2*)8'$+*6$9##6&+E$
6"#$ (,8&6,-&d,6&*+$ 6"2#'"*-%$ ,2#$ +*6$ (,8&6,-&d#%$ ,+%$ ,2#$ +*6$ &+(-)%#%$ &+$ 6"#$ ,''#6'$ 2#82#'#+6#%$ &+$ 6"#$
,((*98,+.$'6,6#9#+6$*/$+#6$8*'&6&*+C$
$
F#82#(&,6&*+$ */$ (,8&6,-$ ,''#6'$ &'$ (,-()-,6#%$ )6&-&d&+E$ 6"#$ '62,&E"6b-&+#$9#6"*%$ *:#2$ 6"#$ #'6&9,6#%$ )'#/)-$
-&:#'$*/$6"#$,''#6$;"&("$,2#$,'$/*--*;'^$

Asset Class $ $ Useful Life

M*98)6#2'$G$4*/6;,2#$ $$ $ >$.#,2'$
$ \)2+&6)2#@$\&P6)2#'@$G$[N)&89#+6$$$$$$$$ S$.#,2'$
$$$$$$ j#"&(-#'$ $ $ $ S$.#,2'$

!"#$4("**-$&'$,-'*$2#8*26&+E$&+6,+E&H-#$2&E"6b6*b)'#$,''#6'$2#-,6#%$6*$,$-#,'#%$H)&-%&+E$,+%$(*8&#2'C$!"#'#$
&+6,+E&H-#$ ,''#6'$ ,2#$H#&+E$,9*26&d#%$ &+$ ,$ '.'6#9,6&($ ,+%$ 2,6&*+,-$9,++#2$*:#2$ 6"#$ '"*26#2$*/$ 6"#$ -#,'#$
6#29$*2$6"#$)'#/)-$-&/#$*/$6"#$)+%#2-.&+E$,''#6'C$

Use of Estimates

Q+$ 82#8,2&+E$ 6"#$ /&+,+(&,-$ '6,6#9#+6'@$ 9,+,E#9#+6$ &'$ '*9#6&9#'$ 2#N)&2#%$ 6*$ 9,1#$ #'6&9,6#'$ ,+%$
,'')986&*+'$6",6$,//#(6$6"#$2#8*26#%$,9*)+6'$*/$,''#6'$,+%$-&,H&-&6&#'@$6"#$%&'(-*')2#$*/$(*+6&+E#+6$,''#6'@$
%#/#22#%$*)6/-*;'$*/$2#'*)2(#'@$-&,H&-&6&#'$,+%$%#/#22#%$&+/-*;'$*/$2#'*)2(#'$ ,6$ 6"#$%,6#$*/$ 6"#$ /&+,+(&,-$
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'6,6#9#+6'@$,+%$6"#$2#8*26#%$,9*)+6'$*/$2#:#+)#'$,+%$#P8#+'#'$%)2&+E$6"#$2#8*26&+E$8#2&*%C$0(6),-$2#')-6'$
(*)-%$%&//#2$/2*9$6"*'#$#'6&9,6#'C$

Intergovernmental Revenues

$
!"#$4("**-$()22#+6-.$8,26&(&8,6#'$ &+$ 6"#$46,6#$\*)+%,6&*+$X2*E2,9$;"&("$ &'$ 2#/-#(6#%$)+%#2$_Z8#2,6&+E$
2#:#+)#'`$ *+$ 6"#$ 46,6#9#+6$ */$c#:#+)#'@$ [P8#+'#'@$ ,+%$M",+E#'$ &+$W#6$ X*'&6&*+C$ $c#:#+)#'$ 2#(#&:#%$
/2*9$ 6"&'$ 82*E2,9$ &'$ 2#(*E+&d#%$ ,'$ *8#2,6&+E$ 2#:#+)#$ &+$ 6"#$ ,((*)+6&+E$ 8#2&*%$ &+$;"&("$ ,--$ #-&E&H&-&6.$
2#N)&2#9#+6'$",:#$H##+$9#6C$
$
W*+b#P(",+E#$ 62,+',(6&*+'@$ &+$;"&("$ 6"#$ 4("**-$ 2#(#&:#'$ :,-)#$;&6"*)6$ %&2#(6-.$ E&:&+E$ #N),-$ :,-)#$ &+$
2#6)2+@$ &+(-)%#'$ E2,+6'C$ I2,+6'$ ,2#$ 2#(*E+&d#%$ ,'$ +*+b*8#2,6&+E$ 2#:#+)#'$ &+$ 6"#$ ,((*)+6&+E$ 8#2&*%$ &+$
;"&("$,--$#-&E&H&-&6.$2#N)&2#9#+6'$",:#$H##+$9#6C$

$
[-&E&H&-&6.$ 2#N)&2#9#+6'$ &+(-)%#$ 6&9&+E$ 2#N)&2#9#+6'@$ ;"&("$ '8#(&/.$ 6"#$ .#,2$ ;"#+$ 6"#$ 2#'*)2(#'$ ,2#$
2#N)&2#%$ 6*$H#$)'#%$*2$ 6"#$/&'(,-$.#,2$;"#+$)'#$ &'$ /&2'6$8#29&66#%D$9,6("&+E$ 2#N)&2#9#+6'@$ &+$;"&("$ 6"#$
4("**-$9)'6$82*:&%#$-*(,-$2#'*)2(#'$6*$H#$)'#%$/*2$,$'8#(&/&#%$8)28*'#D$,+%$#P8#+%&6)2#$2#N)&2#9#+6'@$&+$
;"&("$6"#$2#'*)2(#'$,2#$82*:&%#%$6*$6"#$4("**-$*+$,$2#&9H)2'#9#+6$H,'&'C$$$

Net Position$

$
W#6$8*'&6&*+$ 2#82#'#+6'$ 6"#$%&//#2#+(#$H#6;##+$,''#6'$ ,+%$%#/#22#%$*)6/-*;'$*/$ 2#'*)2(#'$ ,+%$ -&,H&-&6&#'$
,+%$ %#/#22#%$ &+/-*;'$ */$ 2#'*)2(#'C$ W#6$ &+:#'69#+6$ &+$ (,8&6,-$ ,''#6'$ (*+'&'6'$ */$ (,8&6,-$ ,''#6'@$ +#6$ */$
,(()9)-,6#%$%#82#(&,6&*+],9*26&d,6&*+@$ 2#%)(#%$H.$ 6"#$*)6'6,+%&+E$H,-,+(#'$*/$,+.$H*22*;&+E$)'#%$ /*2$
6"#$,(N)&'&6&*+@$(*+'62)(6&*+@$*2$&982*:#9#+6'$*/$6"*'#$,''#6'C$W#6$8*'&6&*+$&'$2#8*26#%$,'$2#'62&(6#%$;"#+$
6"#2#$ ,2#$ -&9&6,6&*+'$ &98*'#%$ *+$ 6"#&2$ )'#$ #&6"#2$ 6"2*)E"$ 6"#$ #+,H-&+E$ -#E&'-,6&*+$ *2$ 6"2*)E"$ #P6#2+,-$
2#'62&(6&*+'$&98*'#%$H.$(2#%&6*2'@$E2,+6*2'@$*2$-,;'$,+%$2#E)-,6&*+'$*/$*6"#2$E*:#2+9#+6'C$$!"#2#$;,'$+*$
+#6$8*'&6&*+$2#'62&(6#%$/*2$#+,H-&+E$-#E&'-,6&*+$,6$/&'(,-$.#,2b#+%C$!"#$4("**-$,88-&#'$2#'62&(6#%$2#'*)2(#'$
/&2'6$;"#+$,+$#P8#+'#$ &'$ &+()22#%$/*2$8)28*'#'$/*2$;"&("$H*6"$2#'62&(6#%$,+%$)+2#'62&(6#%$+#6$8*'&6&*+$&'$
,:,&-,H-#C$

$
Operating Revenues and Expenses

Z8#2,6&+E$ 2#:#+)#'$ ,2#$ 6"*'#$ 2#:#+)#'$ 6",6$ ,2#$ E#+#2,6#%$ %&2#(6-.$ /2*9$ 6"#$ 82&9,2.$ ,(6&:&6&#'$ */$ 6"#$
4("**-C$$\*2$6"#$4("**-@$6"#'#$2#:#+)#'$,2#$82&9,2&-.$6"#$46,6#$\*)+%,6&*+$82*E2,9C$$Z8#2,6&+E$#P8#+'#'$
,2#$+#(#'',2.$(*'6'$&+()22#%$6*$82*:&%#$6"#$E**%$*2$'#2:&(#$6",6$&'$6"#$82&9,2.$,(6&:&6.$*/$6"#$4("**-C$$0--$
2#:#+)#'$,+%$#P8#+'#'$+*6$9##6&+E$6"&'$%#/&+&6&*+$,2#$2#8*26#%$,'$+*+b*8#2,6&+EC$$$
$
W*+b*8#2,6&+E$2#:#+)#'$,2#$6"*'#$2#:#+)#'$6",6$,2#$+*6$E#+#2,6#%$%&2#(6-.$/2*9$6"#$82&9,2.$,(6&:&6&#'$*/$
6"#$4("**-C$$j,2&*)'$/#%#2,-$,+%$'6,6#$E2,+6'@$&+6#2#'6$#,2+&+E'@$&/$,+.@$,+%$*6"#2$9&'(#--,+#*)'$2#:#+)#'$
(*982&'#$ 6"#$ +*+b*8#2,6&+E$ 2#:#+)#'$ */$ 6"#$ 4("**-C$ $ Q+6#2#'6$ ,+%$ /&'(,-$ (",2E#'$ *+$ *)6'6,+%&+E$
*H-&E,6&*+'@$,'$;#--$,'$E,&+$*2$-*''$*+$(,8&6,-$,''#6$%&'8*',-'@$&/$,+.$(*982&'#$6"#$+*+b*8#2,6&+E$#P8#+'#'C$

$
Pensions and Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB)

\*2$ 8)28*'#'$ */$ 9#,')2&+E$ 6"#$ +#6$ 8#+'&*+]ZX[J$ ,''#6]-&,H&-&6.@$ %#/#22#%$ *)6/-*;'$ */$ 2#'*)2(#'$ ,+%$
%#/#22#%$ &+/-*;'$*/$ 2#'*)2(#'$ 2#-,6#%$ 6*$8#+'&*+]ZX[J@$ ,+%$8#+'&*+]ZX[J$#P8#+'#D$ &+/*29,6&*+$ ,H*)6$
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6"#$/&%)(&,2.$+#6$8*'&6&*+$*/$6"#$8#+'&*+]ZX[J$8-,+'$,+%$,%%&6&*+'$6*]%#%)(6&*+'$/2*9$6"#&2$/&%)(&,2.$+#6$
8*'&6&*+$",:#$H##+$%#6#29&+#%$*+$6"#$',9#$H,'&'$,'$6"#.$,2#$2#8*26#%$H.$6"#$8#+'&*+]ZX[J$8-,+C$$\*2$6"&'$
8)28*'#@$ H#+#/&6$ 8,.9#+6'$ 5&+(-)%&+E$ 2#/)+%'$*/$ #98-*.##$ (*+62&H)6&*+'7$ ,2#$ 2#(*E+&d#%$;"#+$%)#$ ,+%$
8,.,H-#$&+$,((*2%,+(#$;&6"$6"#$H#+#/&6$6#29'C$$!"#$8#+'&*+]ZX[J$8-,+'$2#8*26$&+:#'69#+6'$,6$/,&2$:,-)#C
$
Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources$$
$
Q+$ ,%%&6&*+$ 6*$ ,''#6'@$ 6"#$ '6,6#9#+6'$ */$ /&+,+(&,-$ 8*'&6&*+$ ;&--$ '*9#6&9#'$ 2#8*26$ ,$ '#8,2,6#$ '#(6&*+$ /*2$
%#/#22#%$*)6/-*;'$*/$ 2#'*)2(#'C$F#/#22#%$*)6/-*;'$*/$ 2#'*)2(#'$2#82#'#+6$,$(*+')986&*+$*/$+#6$8*'&6&*+$
6",6$,88-&#'$6*$,$/)6)2#$8#2&*%$,+%$;&--$+*6$H#$2#(*E+&d#%$,'$,+$*)6/-*;$*/$2#'*)2(#'$5#P8#+'#]#P8#+%&6)2#7$
)+6&-$6"#+C$$\*2$6"#$4("**-@$%#/#22#%$*)6/-*;'$*/$2#'*)2(#'$,2#$2#8*26#%$*+$6"#$E*:#2+9#+6b;&%#$'6,6#9#+6$
*/$+#6$8*'&6&*+$/*2$8#+'&*+$,+%$ZX[JC$$!"#$%#/#22#%$*)6/-*;'$*/$2#'*)2(#'$2#-,6#%$6*$8#+'&*+$,+%$ZX[J$
8-,+'$,2#$#P8-,&+#%$&+$W*6#$T$G$LC$$
$$
Q+$,%%&6&*+$6*$-&,H&-&6&#'@$6"#$'6,6#9#+6'$*/$/&+,+(&,-$8*'&6&*+$2#8*26$,$'#8,2,6#$'#(6&*+$/*2$%#/#22#%$&+/-*;'$
*/$2#'*)2(#'C$F#/#22#%$&+/-*;'$*/$2#'*)2(#'$2#82#'#+6$,+$,(N)&'&6&*+$*/$+#6$8*'&6&*+$6",6$,88-&#'$6*$,$/)6)2#$
8#2&*%$,+%$;&--$+*6$H#$2#(*E+&d#%$)+6&-$ 6",6$ 6&9#C$\*2$ 6"#$4("**-@$%#/#22#%$&+/-*;'$*/$ 2#'*)2(#'$&+(-)%#$
8#+'&*+$,+%$ZX[JC$!"#'#$,9*)+6'$,2#$%#/#22#%$,+%$2#(*E+&d#%$,'$,+$&+/-*;$*/$2#'*)2(#'$&+$6"#$8#2&*%$6"#$
,9*)+6'$H#(*9#$,:,&-,H-#C$$F#/#22#%$&+/-*;'$*/$2#'*)2(#'$2#-,6#%$6*$8#+'&*+$,+%$ZX[J$8-,+'$,2#$2#8*26#%$
*+$6"#$E*:#2+9#+6b;&%#$'6,6#9#+6$*/$+#6$8*'&6&*+C$54##$W*6#$T$G$L7$$
$

Prepaids

X,.9#+6'$9,%#$6*$:#+%*2'$/*2$'#2:&(#'$6",6$;&--$H#+#/&6$8#2&*%'$H#.*+%$=)+#$>?@$A?AB@$,2#$2#(*2%#%$,'$
82#8,&%$&6#9'$)'&+E$ 6"#$(*+')986&*+$9#6"*%C$0$()22#+6$,''#6$ /*2$ 6"#$82#8,&%$,9*)+6$ &'$ 2#(*2%#%$,6$ 6"#$
6&9#$*/$8)2(",'#$,+%$,+$#P8#+%&6)2#]#P8#+'#$&'$2#8*26#%$&+$6"#$.#,2$;"&("$'#2:&(#'$,2#$(*+')9#%C$
$
Implementation of New Accounting Principles

$
\*2$ 6"#$ /&'(,-$ .#,2$ #+%#%$ =)+#$ >?@$ A?AB@$ 6"#$ 4("**-$ ",'$ &98-#9#+6#%$ (#26,&+$ 82*:&'&*+'$ */$ I04J$
46,6#9#+6$ W*C$ LL@$ Omnibus 2022$ ,+%$ I04J$ 46,6#9#+6$ W*C$ K??@$ Accounting Changes and Error
CorrectionsC$$

I04J$46,6#9#+6$W*C$LL$#+",+(#'$(*98,2,H&-&6.$&+$,((*)+6&+E$,+%$/&+,+(&,-$2#8*26&+E$,+%$&982*:#'$6"#$
(*+'&'6#+(.$*/$,)6"*2&6,6&:#$ -&6#2,6)2#$H.$,%%2#''&+E$ 5K7$82,(6&(#$ &'')#'$ 6",6$",:#$H##+$ &%#+6&/&#%$%)2&+E$
&98-#9#+6,6&*+$,+%$,88-&(,6&*+$*/$(#26,&+$I04J$46,6#9#+6'$,+%$5A7$,((*)+6&+E$,+%$/&+,+(&,-$2#8*26&+E$
/*2$/&+,+(&,-$E),2,+6##'C$$!"#$&98-#9#+6,6&*+$*/$(#26,&+$82*:&'&*+'$*/$I04J$46,6#9#+6$W*C$LL$6",6$2#-,6#$
6*$/&+,+(&,-$E),2,+6##'$,+%$6"#$(-,''&/&(,6&*+$,+%$2#8*26&+E$*/$%#2&:,6&:#$&+'62)9#+6'$;&6"&+$6"#$'(*8#$*/$
46,6#9#+6$S>$%&%$+*6$",:#$,+$#//#(6$*+$6"#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'$*/$6"#$4("**-C$
$
I04J$ 46,6#9#+6$ W*C$ K??$ #+",+(#'$ ,((*)+6&+E$ ,+%$ /&+,+(&,-$ 2#8*26&+E$ 2#N)&2#9#+6'$ /*2$ ,((*)+6&+E$
(",+E#'$ ,+%$ #22*2$ (*22#(6&*+'$ 6*$ 82*:&%#$ ,$ 9*2#$ )+%#2'6,+%,H-#@$ 2#-&,H-#@$ 2#-#:,+6@$ (*+'&'6#+6@$ ,+%$
(*98,2,H-#$ &+/*29,6&*+$ /*2$ 9,1&+E$ %#(&'&*+'$ *2$ ,''#''9#+6$ ,((*)+6,H&-&6.C$ $ !"#$ &98-#9#+6,6&*+$ */$
I04J$46,6#9#+6$W*C$K??$%&%$+*6$",:#$,+$#//#(6$*+$6"#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'$*/$6"#$4("**-C$$$
$
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NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS$

!"#$4("**-$9,&+6,&+'$ &6'$ (,'"$ H,-,+(#'$ &+$ ,$ %#9,+%$%#8*'&6$ ,((*)+6C$!"#$ H,-,+(#'$ ,2#$ &+')2#%$ H.$ 6"#$
\#%#2,-$F#8*'&6$Q+')2,+(#$M*28*2,6&*+$5\FQM7$)8$6*$RAS?@???@$8#2$N),-&/.&+E$,((*)+6C$$
$
!"#$4("**-$%*#'$+*6$",:#$,$()'6*%&,-$(2#%&6$2&'1$8*-&(.$/*2$()'6*%&,-$2&'1$H#.*+%$6"#$2#N)&2#9#+6$*/$'6,6#$
'6,6)6#C$Z"&*$-,;$2#N)&2#'$6",6$%#8*'&6'$#&6"#2$H#$&+')2#%$*2$H#$82*6#(6#%$H.$#-&E&H-#$'#()2&6&#'$8-#%E#%$6*$
,+%$ %#8*'&6#%$ #&6"#2$ ;&6"$ 6"#$ 4("**-$ *2$ ,$ N),-&/&#%$ 62)'6##$ H.$ 6"#$ /&+,+(&,-$ &+'6&6)6&*+$ ,'$ '#()2&6.$ /*2$
2#8,.9#+6$ *2$ H.$ ,$ (*--,6#2,-$ 8**-$ */$ #-&E&H-#$ '#()2&6&#'$ %#8*'&6#%$ ;&6"$ ,$ N),-&/&#%$ 62)'6##$ 6*$ '#()2#$
2#8,.9#+6$*/$,--$8)H-&($9*+&#'$%#8*'&6#%$&+$6"#$/&+,+(&,-$&+'6&6)6&*+$;"*'#$9,21#6$:,-)#$'",--$H#$,6$-#,'6$
K?Si$*/$%#8*'&6'$H#&+E$'#()2#%C$06$ =)+#$>?@$A?AB@$+*+#$*/$ 6"#$H,+1$H,-,+(#$;,'$#P8*'#%$ 6*$()'6*%&,-$
(2#%&6$2&'1C$
$
NOTE 4 - RECEIVABLES

$
c#(#&:,H-#'$ ,6$ =)+#$ >?@$ A?AB@$ (*+'&'6#%$ */$ ,$ E2,+6$ /)+%&+E$ 2#(#&:,H-#$ ,2&'&+E$ /2*9$ '6,6#$ ,+%$ /#%#2,-$
E2,+6'@$ ,+$ &+6#2E*:#2+9#+6,-$ 2#(#&:,H-#$ /*2$8#+'&*+$'.'6#9$*:#28,.9#+6'@$,+%$,((*)+6'$ 2#(#&:,H-#C$0--$
2#(#&:,H-#'$,2#$(*+'&%#2#%$(*--#(6&H-#$&+$/)--C$
$
NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS

0'$*/$=)+#$>?@$A?AB@$6"#$4("**-$",'$6"#$/*--*;&+E$&+$(,8&6,-$,''#6'C$
$

$

V]>?]A?A> 0%%&6&*+' F#-#6&*+' V]>?]A?AB

M,8&6,-$0''#6'$J#&+E$F#82#(&,6#%]09*26&d#%^

\)2+&6)2#$,+%$[N)&89#+6 TU@A>BR$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ TU@A>BR$$$$$$$$$
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Y#,'#"*-%$Q982*:#9#+6' ATL@KLV$$$$$$$$$ L?@L?>$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ >T?@?LL$$$$$$$$$

Q+6,+E&H-#bc&E"6b!*be'#$0''#6'$b$M*8&#2' BK@LLK$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5BK@LLK7$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Q+6,+E&H-#bc&E"6b!*be'#$0''#6'$b$J)&-%&+E BA?@KBA$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5BA@>AV7$$$$$$$$$$ >UU@TKV$$$$$$$$$

!*6,-$M,8&6,-$0''#6'$J#&+E$F#82#(&,6#%]09*26&d#%^ LS>@>?>$$$$$$$$$ L?@L?>$$$$$$$$$$$ 5TB@>KU7$$$$$$$$$$ LSL@TTL$$$$$$$$$

Y#''$0(()9)-,6#%$F#82#(&,6&*+]09*26&d,6&*+^

\)2+&6)2#$,+%$[N)&89#+6 5TB@?UL7$$$$$$$$$$ 5>@KSS7$$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5TU@A>B7$$$$$$$$$$

M*98)6#2'$,+%$4*/6;,2# 5SK@>S?7$$$$$$$$$$ 5AV@AVT7$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5UU@VKT7$$$$$$$$$$

Y,+%$Q982*:#9#+6' 5K@LUU7$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KS>7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5A@K>?7$$$$$$$$$$$$

Y#,'#"*-%$Q982*:#9#+6' 5UL@A>S7$$$$$$$$$$ 5BA@SKU7$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KAK@USA7$$$$$$$$

Q+6,+E&H-#bc&E"6b!*be'#$0''#6'$b$M*8&#2' 5A?@LLB7$$$$$$$$$$ 5A?@LLB7$$$$$$$$$$ BK@LTT$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Q+6,+E&H-#bc&E"6b!*be'#$0''#6'$b$J)&-%&+E 5KB?@?BU7$$$$$$$$ 5KAS@L>T7$$$$$$$$ KB@KK?$$$$$$$$$$$ 5ASK@TUS7$$$$$$$$

!*6,-$Y#''$0(()9)-,6#%$F#82#(&,6&*+]09*26&d,6&*+^ 5>UU@VTA7$$$$$$$$ 5AKL@?AS7$$$$$$$$ SV@?LT$$$$$$$$$$$ 5SB?@V?L7$$$$$$$$

!*6,-$M,8&6,-$0''#6'@$W#6 SUS@VAKR$$$$$$$ 5KAT@KAA7R$$$$$$ 5AT@AKL7R$$$$$$$$ BKL@AT?R$$$$$$$
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NOTE 6 – LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

$
F)2&+E$6"#$/&'(,-$.#,2@$6"#$/*--*;&+E$,(6&:&6.$*(()22#%$&+$-*+Eb6#29$-&,H&-&6&#'^$$
$

$
$
!"#$ -*,+$8,.,H-#$ 6*$M",26#2$F#:#-*89#+6$\*)+%,6&*+@$ Q+(C$;,'$ '#6)8$ 6*$ (*:#2$ '6,26)8$ 8,.2*--$ (*'6'$ &+$
/&'(,-$.#,2$A?KKC$!"#$ -*,+$ &'$8,.,H-#$ &+$9*+6"-.$ &+'6,--9#+6'$*/$RK@?VT@$ &+(-)%&+E$ &+6#2#'6$,6$>CSi$8#2$
,++)9C$!"#$/&+,-$8,.9#+6$&'$%)#$=,+),2.$K@$A?AUC$$
$
Q+$F#(#9H#2$A?KU@$6"#$4("**-$#+6#2#%$ &+6*$,$'&P6.b6"2##$9*+6"$-#,'#$,E2##9#+6$;&6"$!*'"&H,$J)'&+#''$
4*-)6&*+$/*2$/&:#$(*8&#2'$;&6"$9*+6"-.$8,.9#+6'$*/$RK@KKBC$Q+$F#(#9H#2$*/$A?A?@$6"#$4("**-$2#+#E*6&,6#%$
,+%$ 62,%#%b&+$ 6"#$ (*8&#2'$;&6"$!*'"&H,C$!"&'$ 2#')-6#%$ &+$ +#;$ (*8&#2'$ -#,'#'$ /*2$ V>$9*+6"'$;&6"$ ,$ +#;$
9*+6"-.$8,.9#+6$*/$RUTAC$Q+$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?AB@$6"&'$-#,'#$;,'$2#6&2#%C$
$
J)&-%&+E$ Y#,'#'$ b$ 0'$ */$ =)-.$ K@$ A?KL@$ 6"#$ 4("**-$ #+6#2#%$ &+6*$ ,$ 6"2##b.#,2$ -#,'#$ ;&6"$ M",26#2$
F#:#-*89#+6$\*)+%,6&*+@$Q+(C$5,$2#-,6#%$8,26.7$/*2$6"#$)'#$*/$(-,''2**9'$,+%$*//&(#$'8,(#C$0++),-$2#+6$/*2$
6"#$ )'#$ */$ 6"#'#$ /,(&-&6&#'$ &'$ RKBA@V?V$ 8,.,H-#$ &+$ 9*+6"-.$ &+'6,--9#+6'$ */$ RKK@TTBC$ !"#$ 4("**-$ &'$
2#'8*+'&H-#$/*2$8,.&+E$,--$ 6,P#'@$)6&-&6&#'$,+%$9,&+6#+,+(#$(*'6'C$!"#$-#,'#$ 6#29&+,6#'$*+$=)+#$>?@$A?AS$
;&6"$+*$2#+#;,-$*86&*+'C$$\)6)2#$9&+&9)9$-#,'#$8,.9#+6'$,2#$,'$/*--*;'^$
$

$

NOTE 7 - RISK MANAGEMENT

Property and Liability

!"#$4("**-$ &'$ #P8*'#%$ 6*$ :,2&*)'$ 2&'1'$ */$ -*''$ 2#-,6#%$ 6*$ 6*26'D$ 6"#/6$ */@$ %,9,E#$ 6*@$ ,+%$ %#'62)(6&*+$ */$
,''#6'D$ #22*2'$ ,+%$ *9&''&*+'D$ &+h)2&#'$ 6*$ #98-*.##'D$ ,+%$ +,6)2,-$ %&','6#2'C$ \*2$ /&'(,-$ .#,2'$ A?AB@$ 6"#$
4("**-$ (*+62,(6#%$;&6"$ X"&-,%#-8"&,$ Q+%#9+&6.$ Q+')2,+(#$M*98,+&#'$ /*2$ 82*8#26.$ ,+%$ E#+#2,-$ -&,H&-&6.$
&+')2,+(#$;&6"$,$R>@???@???$,EE2#E,6#$-&9&6C$4#66-#%$(-,&9'$%&%$+*6$#P(##%$&+')2,+(#$(*:#2,E#$&+$,+.$*/$
6"#$8,'6$6"2##$.#,2'@$+*2$;,'$6"#2#$,$(",+E#$&+$(*:#2,E#$%)2&+E$6"#$()22#+6$/&'(,-$.#,2C$$

J,-,+(# J,-,+(# F)#$f&6"&+
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M",26#2$F#:#-*89#+6$Y*,+ B>@KKB$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KK@BU>7$$$$$$$$ >K@VBK$$$$$$$$$$ KK@BLB$$$$$$$$$$

Total Long-Term Liabilities >SV@KATR$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KTT@BKU7R$$$$$ KVU@UKKR$$$$$$ KBU@SVBR$$$$$$
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Workers’ Compensation

!"#$4("**-$8,.'$6"#$46,6#$f*21#2<'$M*98#+',6&*+$4.'6#9$,$82#9&)9$/*2$#98-*.##$&+h)2.$(*:#2,E#C$$!"#$
82#9&)9$&'$(,-()-,6#%$H.$9)-6&8-.&+E$6"#$9*+6"-.$6*6,-$E2*''$8,.2*--$H.$,$/,(6*2$6",6$&'$(,-()-,6#%$H.$6"#$
46,6#C$$

Employee Medical and Dental Benefits

!"#$ 4("**-$ 82*:&%#'$ 9#%&(,-@$ :&'&*+@$ ,+%$ %#+6,-$ &+')2,+(#$ H#+#/&6'$ 6"2*)E"$ 0#6+,$ 6*$ ,--$ /)--b6&9#$
#98-*.##'C$F)2&+E$6"#$4("**-$.#,2@$6"#$4("**-$8,&%$S?i$*/$6"#$9*+6"-.$82#9&)9'$/*2$,--$#98-*.##'C$

NOTE 8 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS$
$
!"#$ 46,6#;&%#$ 2#6&2#9#+6$ '.'6#9'$ 82*:&%#$ H*6"$ 8#+'&*+$ H#+#/&6'$ ,+%$ *6"#2$ 8*'6#98-*.9#+6$ H#+#/&6'$
5ZX[J7C$

Net Pension Liability/Net OPEB Liability (Asset)

X#+'&*+'$ ,+%$ ZX[J$ ,2#$ ,$ (*98*+#+6$ */$ #P(",+E#$ 62,+',(6&*+'kH#6;##+$ ,+$ #98-*.#2$ ,+%$ &6'$
#98-*.##'k*/$ ',-,2&#'$ ,+%$ H#+#/&6'$ /*2$ #98-*.##$ '#2:&(#'C$ X#+'&*+']ZX[J$ ,2#$ 82*:&%#%$ 6*$ ,+$
#98-*.##k*+$ ,$ %#/#22#%b8,.9#+6$ H,'&'k,'$ 8,26$ */$ 6"#$ 6*6,-$ (*98#+',6&*+$ 8,(1,E#$ *//#2#%$ H.$ ,+$
#98-*.#2$/*2$#98-*.##$'#2:&(#'$#,("$/&+,+(&,-$8#2&*%C$$
$
!"#$+#6$8#+'&*+]ZX[J$-&,H&-&6.$5,''#67$2#82#'#+6'$6"#$4("**-<'$82*8*26&*+,6#$'",2#$*/$#,("$8#+'&*+]ZX[J$
8-,+<'$ (*--#(6&:#$ ,(6),2&,-$ 82#'#+6$ :,-)#$ */$ 82*h#(6#%$ H#+#/&6$ 8,.9#+6'$ ,662&H)6,H-#$ 6*$ 8,'6$ 8#2&*%'$ */$
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Plan Description - School Employees Retirement System (SERS)
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H#+#/&6'$&'$82*:&%#%$H.$Z"&*$c#:&'#%$M*%#$M",86#2$>>?LC$4[c4$&'')#'$,$8)H-&(-.$,:,&-,H-#@$'6,+%b,-*+#$
/&+,+(&,-$ 2#8*26$ 6",6$ &+(-)%#'$ /&+,+(&,-$ '6,6#9#+6'@$ 2#N)&2#%$ ')88-#9#+6,2.$ &+/*29,6&*+$ ,+%$ %#6,&-#%$
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Plan Description - State Teachers Retirement System (STRS)$
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&+/*29,6&*+$,H*)6$4!c4<$/&%)(&,2.$+#6$8*'&6&*+C$!",6$2#8*26$(,+$H#$*H6,&+#%$H.$;2&6&+E$6*$4!c4@$AUS$[C$
J2*,%$46C@$M*-)9H)'@$ZO$B>AKSb>UUK@$H.$(,--&+E$5TTT7$AAUbUTUU@$*2$H.$:&'&6&+E$6"#$4!c4$f#H$'&6#$,6$
;;;C'62'*"C*2EC$
$
W#;$ 9#9H#2'$ ",:#$ ,$ ("*&(#$ */$ 6"2##$ 2#6&2#9#+6$ 8-,+'^$ ,$ F#/&+#%$ J#+#/&6$ 5FJ7$ X-,+@$ ,$ F#/&+#%$
M*+62&H)6&*+$5FM7$X-,+@$,+%$,$M*9H&+#%$X-,+C$J#+#/&6'$,2#$#'6,H-&'"#%$H.$Z"&*$c#:&'#%$M*%#$M",86#2$
>>?UC$$
$
!"#$ FJ$ X-,+$ *//#2'$ ,+$ ,++),-$ 2#6&2#9#+6$ ,--*;,+(#$ H,'#%$ *+$ /&+,-$ ,:#2,E#$ ',-,2.$ 9)-6&8-&#%$ H.$ ,$
8#2(#+6,E#$6",6$:,2&#'$H,'#%$*+$.#,2'$*/$'#2:&(#C$[//#(6&:#$0)E)'6$K@$A?KS@$6"#$(,-()-,6&*+$&'$ACA$8#2(#+6$
*/$/&+,-$,:#2,E#$',-,2.$/*2$6"#$/&:#$"&E"#'6$.#,2'$*/$#,2+&+E'$9)-6&8-&#%$H.$,--$.#,2'$*/$'#2:&(#C$Q+$082&-$
A?KU@$ 6"#$c#6&2#9#+6$J*,2%$9,%#$ 6"#$%#(&'&*+$ 6*$ 2#%)(#$MZY0$E2,+6#%$*+$*2$,/6#2$ =)-.$K@$ A?KU@$ 6*$?$
8#2(#+6$)8*+$,$%#6#29&+,6&*+$H.$ &6'$,(6),2.$ 6",6$ &6$;,'$+#(#'',2.$ 6*$82#'#2:#$ 6"#$ /&'(,-$ &+6#E2&6.$*/$ 6"#$
2#6&2#9#+6$ '.'6#9C$J#+#/&6$ 2#(&8&#+6'<$H,'#$H#+#/&6$ ,+%$8,'6$(*'6b*/$ -&:&+E$ &+(2#,'#'$ ,2#$+*6$,//#(6#%$H.$
6"&'$(",+E#C$[//#(6&:#$=)-.$K@$A?AA@$,$*+#b6&9#$,%b"*($MZY0$*/$>$8#2(#+6$*/$6"#$H,'#$H#+#/&6$;,'$E2,+6#%$
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c#6&2#9#+6$ J*,2%$ ,+%$ -&9&6#%$ H.$ M",86#2$ >>?U$ */$ 6"#$ Z"&*$ c#:&'#%$ M*%#C$ !"#$ A?AB$ #98-*.#2$ ,+%$
#98-*.##$(*+62&H)6&*+$ 2,6#$*/$KB$8#2(#+6$;,'$ #N),-$ 6*$ 6"#$ '6,6)6*2.$9,P&9)9$ 2,6#'C$\*2$A?AB@$ 6"#$ /)--$
#98-*.#2$(*+62&H)6&*+$;,'$,--*(,6#%$6*$8#+'&*+C$
$
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$
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(,-()-,6#$ 6"#$+#6$8#+'&*+$-&,H&-&6.$;,'$%#6#29&+#%$H.$,+$ &+%#8#+%#+6$,(6),2&,-$:,-),6&*+$,'$*/$ 6",6$%,6#C$
!"#$ 4("**-m'$ 82*8*26&*+$ */$ 6"#$ +#6$ 8#+'&*+$ -&,H&-&6.$ ;,'$ H,'#%$ *+$ 6"#$ #98-*.#2<'$ '",2#$ */$ #98-*.#2$
(*+62&H)6&*+'$ &+$ 6"#$ 8#+'&*+$ 8-,+$ 2#-,6&:#$ 6*$ 6"#$ 6*6,-$ #98-*.#2$ (*+62&H)6&*+'$ */$ ,--$ 8,26&(&8,6&+E$
#98-*.#2'C$\*--*;&+E$&'$&+/*29,6&*+$2#-,6#%$6*$6"#$82*8*26&*+,6#$'",2#$,+%$8#+'&*+$#P8#+'#^$
$
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X2*8*26&*+$*/$6"#$W#6$X#+'&*+$Y&,H&-&6.^
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Deferred Outflows of Resources
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M",+E#'$*/$0'')986&*+' K@SBB$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ KS>@LKA$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ KSS@BSV$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M",+E#'$&+$X2*8*26&*+$,+%$F&//#2#+(#'$H#6;##+$

$$4("**-$M*+62&H)6&*+'$,+%$X2*8*26&*+,6#$$
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Actuarial Assumptions - SERS
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,+.$ ,88-&(,H-#$ (*+6&+E#+6$ ,++)&6,+6C$ $ Q+$ 9,+.$ (,'#'$ ,(6),2&,-$ (,-()-,6&*+'$ 2#/-#(6$ '#:#2,-$ %#(,%#'$ */$
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$
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!,2E#6 Y*+Eb!#29$[P8#(6#%
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!*6,- K??C?? i
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%&'(*)+6$ 2,6#$ ,'')9#%$ #98-*.#2'$ ;*)-%$ (*+62&H)6#$ 6"#$ ,(6),2&,--.$ %#6#29&+#%$ (*+62&H)6&*+$ 2,6#$ */$
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,%%#%$6*$6"#$,--*(,6#%$8*26&*+$*/$6"#$KB$8#2(#+6$#98-*.#2$(*+62&H)6&*+$2,6#$&'$6"#$6*6,-$,9*)+6$,''&E+#%$6*$
6"#$ O#,-6"$ M,2#$ \)+%C$ !"#$ 4("**-<'$ (*+62,(6),--.$ 2#N)&2#%$ (*+62&H)6&*+$ 6*$ 4[c4$ ;,'$ #N),-$ 6*$ &6'$
')2(",2E#$*H-&E,6&*+$/*2$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?ABC$$
$
Plan Description - State Teachers Retirement System (STRS)$
$
X-,+$F#'(2&86&*+$ a$ !"#$ 46,6#$ !#,("#2'$ c#6&2#9#+6$ 4.'6#9$ */$Z"&*$ 54!c47$ ,%9&+&'6#2'$ ,$ (*'6b'",2&+E$
O#,-6"$X-,+$,%9&+&'6#2#%$/*2$#-&E&H-#$2#6&2##'$;"*$8,26&(&8,6#%$&+$6"#$%#/&+#%$H#+#/&6$*2$(*9H&+#%$8#+'&*+$
8-,+'$ *//#2#%$ H.$ 4!c4C$Z"&*$ -,;$ ,)6"*2&d#'$ 4!c4$ 6*$ *//#2$ 6"&'$ 8-,+C$J#+#/&6'$ &+(-)%#$ "*'8&6,-&d,6&*+@$
8".'&(&,+'<$ /##'@$ 82#'(2&86&*+$ %2)E'$ ,+%$ 8,26&,-$ 2#&9H)2'#9#+6$ */$9*+6"-.$3#%&(,2#$ X,26$J$ 82#9&)9'C$
O#,-6"$(,2#$82#9&)9'$;#2#$2#%)(#%$H.$,$3#%&(,2#$X,26$J$82#9&)9$(2#%&6$H#E&++&+E$&+$A?A>C$!"#$X-,+$&'$
&+(-)%#%$&+$6"#$2#8*26$*/$4!c4$;"&("$(,+$H#$*H6,&+#%$H.$:&'&6&+E$;;;C'62'*"C*2E$*2$H.$(,--&+E$5TTT7$AAUb
UTUUC$
$
\)+%&+E$ X*-&(.$ a$ Z"&*$ c#:&'#%$ M*%#$ M",86#2$ >>?U$ ,)6"*2&d#'$ 4!c4$ 6*$ *//#2$ 6"#$ X-,+$ ,+%$ E&:#'$ 6"#$
c#6&2#9#+6$J*,2%$%&'(2#6&*+,2.$,)6"*2&6.$*:#2$"*;$9)("@$&/$,+.@$*/$6"#$"#,-6"$(,2#$(*'6'$;&--$H#$,H'*2H#%$
H.$4!c4C$0(6&:#$ #98-*.##$9#9H#2'$%*$+*6$ (*+62&H)6#$ 6*$ 6"#$O#,-6"$M,2#$X-,+C$W#,2-.$ ,--$ "#,-6"$ (,2#$
8-,+$#+2*--##'@$/*2$6"#$9*'6$2#(#+6$.#,2@$8,.$,$8*26&*+$*/$6"#$"#,-6"$(,2#$(*'6'$&+$6"#$/*29$*/$,$9*+6"-.$
82#9&)9C$ $e+%#2$Z"&*$ -,;@$ /)+%&+E$ /*2$8*'6b#98-*.9#+6$"#,-6"$ (,2#$9,.$H#$%#%)(6#%$ /2*9$#98-*.#2$
(*+62&H)6&*+'@$()22#+6-.$KB$8#2(#+6$*/$(*:#2#%$8,.2*--C$\*2$6"#$/&'(,-$.#,2$#+%#%$=)+#$>?@$A?AB@$4!c4$%&%$
+*6$,--*(,6#$,+.$#98-*.#2$(*+62&H)6&*+'$6*$8*'6b#98-*.9#+6$"#,-6"$(,2#C$
$
OPEB Liability (Asset), OPEB Expense, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to

OPEB$$
$
!"#$+#6$ZX[J$ -&,H&-&6.$ 5,''#67$;,'$9#,')2#%$,'$*/$=)+#$>?@$A?A>@$,+%$ 6"#$ 6*6,-$ZX[J$ -&,H&-&6.$)'#%$ 6*$
(,-()-,6#$ 6"#$ +#6$ZX[J$ -&,H&-&6.$ 5,''#67$;,'$ %#6#29&+#%$ H.$ ,+$ ,(6),2&,-$ :,-),6&*+$ ,'$ */$ 6",6$ %,6#C$ !"#$
4("**-m'$82*8*26&*+$*/$6"#$+#6$ZX[J$-&,H&-&6.$5,''#67$;,'$H,'#%$*+$6"#$4("**-m'$'",2#$*/$(*+62&H)6&*+'$6*$
6"#$ 2#'8#(6&:#$ 2#6&2#9#+6$ '.'6#9'$ 2#-,6&:#$ 6*$ 6"#$ (*+62&H)6&*+'$*/$ ,--$ 8,26&(&8,6&+E$ #+6&6&#'C$ \*--*;&+E$ &'$
&+/*29,6&*+$2#-,6#%$6*$6"#$82*8*26&*+,6#$'",2#$,+%$ZX[J$#P8#+'#^$
$

W*$,'')2,+(#$&'$82*:&%#%$*+$6"#'#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'
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$
$

Z6"#2$6",+$(*+62&H)6&*+'$9,%#$')H'#N)#+6$6*$6"#$9#,')2#9#+6$%,6#$,+%$%&//#2#+(#'$H#6;##+$82*h#(6#%$,+%$
,(6),-$#,2+&+E'$*+$&+:#'69#+6'D$%#/#22#%$&+/-*;']*)6/-*;'$*/$2#'*)2(#'$,2#$2#(*E+&d#%$&+$ZX[J$#P8#+'#$
H#E&++&+E$&+$6"#$()22#+6$8#2&*%@$)'&+E$,$'62,&E"6b-&+#$9#6"*%$*:#2$,$(-*'#%$8#2&*%$#N),-$6*$6"#$,:#2,E#$*/$
6"#$#P8#(6#%$2#9,&+&+E$'#2:&(#'$-&:#'$*/$,--$#98-*.##'$6",6$,2#$82*:&%#%$;&6"$8#+'&*+'@$%#6#29&+#%$,'$*/$
6"#$ H#E&++&+E$ */$ 6"#$9#,')2#9#+6$ 8#2&*%C$W#6$ %#/#22#%$ &+/-*;']*)6/-*;'$ */$ 2#'*)2(#'$ 8#26,&+&+E$ 6*$ 6"#$
%&//#2#+(#'$H#6;##+$82*h#(6#%$,+%$,(6),-$&+:#'69#+6$#,2+&+E'$,2#$'&9&-,2-.$2#(*E+&d#%$*:#2$,$(-*'#%$/&:#b
.#,2$8#2&*%C$$
$
06$=)+#$>?@$A?AB@$6"#$4("**-$2#8*26#%$%#/#22#%$*)6/-*;'$*/$2#'*)2(#'$,+%$%#/#22#%$&+/-*;'$*/$2#'*)2(#'$
2#-,6#%$6*$ZX[J$/2*9$6"#$/*--*;&+E$'*)2(#'^$$
$

$
$

$
$

4[c4 4!c4 !*6,-

X2*8*26&*+$*/$6"#$W#6$ZX[J$Y&,H&-&6.$50''#67^

M)22#+6$3#,')2#9#+6$F,6# ?C??>L>A>i ?C??TVUT>>i

X2&*2$3#,')2#9#+6$F,6# ?C??ATBK?i ?C??VVSA>Ui

M",+E#$&+$X2*8*26&*+,6#$4",2# ?C??K?LK>i ?C??A?ASLVi

X2*8*26&*+,6#$4",2#$*/$6"#$W#6

ZX[J$Y&,H&-&6.$50''#67 VB@UTAR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KVT@UTA7R$$$$$$$$$$$$

ZX[J$[P8#+'# 5L@TBB7R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KB@L?L7R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5AB@US>7R$$$$$$$$$$$$

4[c4 4!c4 !*6,-

Deferred Outflows of Resources

F&//#2#+(#'$H#6;##+$[P8#(6#%$,+%$

$$0(6),-$[P8#2&#+(# K>VR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ AV>R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ >LLR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

W#6$F&//#2#+(#$H#6;##+$X2*h#(6#%$,+%$

$$0(6),-$[,2+&+E'$*+$ZX[J$X-,+$Q+:#'69#+6' S?B$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ >?A$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ T?V$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M",+E#'$*/$0'')986&*+' AK@L?V$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ AB@TV>$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ BV@UVL$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M",+E#'$&+$X2*8*26&*+$,+%$F&//#2#+(#'$H#6;##+$

$$4("**-$M*+62&H)6&*+'$,+%$X2*8*26&*+,6#$$

$$4",2#$*/$M*+62&H)6&*+' >L@T>?$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ V>B$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ B?@BVB$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

4("**-$M*+62&H)6&*+'$4)H'#N)#+6$6*$6"#$

$$3#,')2#9#+6$F,6# S?U$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ S?U$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources VA@TT>R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ AV@?VAR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ TT@LBSR$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Deferred Inflows of Resources

F&//#2#+(#'$H#6;##+$[P8#(6#%$,+%$

$$0(6),-$[P8#2&#+(# >>@B?LR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ AS@UBUR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ SL@KSVR$$$$$$$$$$$$$

W#6$F&//#2#+(#$H#6;##+$X2*h#(6#%$,+%$

$$0(6),-$[,2+&+E'$*+$ZX[J$X-,+$Q+:#'69#+6' b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M",+E#'$*/$0'')986&*+' KT@B??$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ KKK@>ST$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ KAL@UST$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M",+E#'$&+$X2*8*26&*+$,+%$F&//#2#+(#'$H#6;##+$

$$4("**-$M*+62&H)6&*+'$,+%$X2*8*26&*+,6#$$

$$4",2#$*/$M*+62&H)6&*+' KB@USV$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ KB@TUA$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ AL@VAT$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources VV@SVSR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ KSK@LUUR$$$$$$$$$$$$$ AKT@SBAR$$$$$$$$$$$

W*$,'')2,+(#$&'$82*:&%#%$*+$6"#'#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'
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RS?U$ 2#8*26#%$ ,'$ %#/#22#%$ *)6/-*;'$ */$ 2#'*)2(#'$ 2#-,6#%$ 6*$ ZX[J$ 2#')-6&+E$ /2*9$ 4("**-$ (*+62&H)6&*+'$
')H'#N)#+6$ 6*$ 6"#$ 9#,')2#9#+6$ %,6#$ ;&--$ H#$ 2#(*E+&d#%$ ,'$ ,$ 2#%)(6&*+],%%&6&*+$ 6*$ 6"#$ +#6$ ZX[J$
-&,H&-&6.],''#6$ &+$ 6"#$ /&'(,-$.#,2$#+%&+E$=)+#$>?@$A?ASC$ $Z6"#2$,9*)+6'$2#8*26#%$,'$%#/#22#%$*)6/-*;'$*/$
2#'*)2(#'$ ,+%$ %#/#22#%$ &+/-*;'$ */$ 2#'*)2(#'$ 2#-,6#%$ 6*$ZX[J$;&--$ H#$ 2#(*E+&d#%$ &+$ZX[J$ #P8#+'#$ ,'$
/*--*;'^$$
$$

$

Actuarial Assumptions - SERS

$
!"#$6*6,-$ZX[J$-&,H&-&6.$&'$%#6#29&+#%$H.$4[c4<$,(6),2&#'$&+$,((*2%,+(#$;&6"$I04J$46,6#9#+6$W*C$UB@$
,'$ 8,26$ */$ 6"#&2$ ,++),-$ ,(6),2&,-$ :,-),6&*+$ /*2$ #,("$ 2#6&2#9#+6$ 8-,+C$0(6),2&,-$ :,-),6&*+'$ */$ ,+$ *+E*&+E$
8-,+$&+:*-:#$#'6&9,6#'$*/$6"#$:,-)#$*/$2#8*26#%$,9*)+6'$5#CEC@$',-,2&#'@$(2#%&6#%$'#2:&(#7$,+%$,'')986&*+'$
,H*)6$6"#$82*H,H&-&6.$*/$*(()22#+(#$*/$#:#+6'$/,2$&+6*$6"#$/)6)2#$5#CEC@$9*26,-&6.@$%&',H&-&6&#'@$2#6&2#9#+6'@$
#98-*.9#+6$6#29&+,6&*+'7C$0(6),2&,--.$%#6#29&+#%$,9*)+6'$,2#$')Hh#(6$6*$(*+6&+),-$2#:&#;$,+%$8*6#+6&,-$
9*%&/&(,6&*+'@$,'$,(6),-$2#')-6'$,2#$(*98,2#%$;&6"$8,'6$#P8#(6,6&*+'$,+%$+#;$#'6&9,6#'$,2#$9,%#$,H*)6$6"#$
/)6)2#C$$
$
X2*h#(6&*+'$ */$ H#+#/&6'$ /*2$ /&+,+(&,-$ 2#8*26&+E$ 8)28*'#'$ ,2#$ H,'#%$ *+$ 6"#$ ')H'6,+6&:#$ 8-,+$ 56"#$ 8-,+$ ,'$
)+%#2'6**%$H.$6"#$#98-*.#2'$,+%$8-,+$9#9H#2'7$,+%$&+(-)%#$6"#$6.8#'$*/$H#+#/&6'$82*:&%#%$,6$6"#$6&9#$*/$
#,("$ :,-),6&*+$ ,+%$ 6"#$ "&'6*2&(,-$ 8,66#2+$ */$ '",2&+E$ H#+#/&6$ (*'6'$ H#6;##+$ 6"#$ #98-*.#2'$ ,+%$ 8-,+$
9#9H#2'$ 6*$ 6",6$ 8*&+6C$ !"#$ 82*h#(6&*+$ */$ H#+#/&6'$ /*2$ /&+,+(&,-$ 2#8*26&+E$ 8)28*'#'$ %*#'$ +*6$ #P8-&(&6-.$
&+(*28*2,6#$6"#$8*6#+6&,-$#//#(6'$*/$-#E,-$*2$(*+62,(6),-$/)+%&+E$-&9&6,6&*+'C$
$
0(6),2&,-$(,-()-,6&*+'$2#/-#(6$,$-*+Eb6#29$8#2'8#(6&:#C$\*2$,$+#;-.$"&2#%$#98-*.##@$,(6),2&,-$(,-()-,6&*+'$
;&--$6,1#$&+6*$,((*)+6$6"#$#98-*.##m'$#+6&2#$(,2##2$;&6"$6"#$#98-*.#2$,+%$,-'*$6,1#$&+6*$(*+'&%#2,6&*+$6"#$
H#+#/&6'@$&/$,+.@$8,&%$6*$6"#$#98-*.##$,/6#2$6#29&+,6&*+$*/$#98-*.9#+6$)+6&-$6"#$%#,6"$*/$6"#$#98-*.##$,+%$
,+.$ ,88-&(,H-#$ (*+6&+E#+6$ ,++)&6,+6C$ Q+$ 9,+.$ (,'#'@$ ,(6),2&,-$ (,-()-,6&*+'$ 2#/-#(6$ '#:#2,-$ %#(,%#'$ */$
'#2:&(#$;&6"$6"#$#98-*.#2$,+%$6"#$8,.9#+6$*/$H#+#/&6'$,/6#2$6#29&+,6&*+C$
$
n#.$9#6"*%'$,+%$,'')986&*+'$)'#%$&+$(,-()-,6&+E$6"#$6*6,-$ZX[J$-&,H&-&6.$&+$6"#$-,6#'6$,(6),2&,-$:,-),6&*+$
%,6#$*/$=)+#$>?@$A?A>@$,2#$82#'#+6#%$H#-*;^$

$

4[c4 4!c4 !*6,-

\&'(,-$g#,2$[+%&+E$=)+#$>?^

A?AS 5KK@LBS7R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5SB@VVB7R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5VV@V?L7R$$$$$$$$$$$$

A?AV 5U@>>S7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5AB@BVB7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5>K@ULL7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

A?AU 5A@>AU7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5K?@?K?7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KA@>>U7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

A?AT K@AVB$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5K>@ASU7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KK@LL>7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

A?AL >@KVV$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KA@>KA7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5L@KBV7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

!"#2#,/6#2 KA@LTT$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KK@A?T7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ K@UT?$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

!*6,- 5B@KTL7R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KAS@LKS7R$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5K>?@K?B7R$$$$$$$$$$

W*$,'')2,+(#$&'$82*:&%#%$*+$6"#'#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'
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$=)+#$>?@$A?A>

Q+/-,6&*+ ACB?$8#2(#+6

\)6)2#$4,-,2.$Q+(2#,'#'@$&+(-)%&+E$Q+/-,6&*+ >CAS$8#2(#+6$6*$K>CST$8#2(#+6

Q+:#'69#+6$c,6#$*/$c#6)2+ UC??$8#2(#+6$+#6$*/$&+:#'69#+6$#P8#+'#

0(6),2&,-$M*'6$3#6"*% [+62.$0E#$W*29,-$5Y#:#-$X#2(#+6$*/$X,.2*--7

\&%)(&,2.$W#6$X*'&6&*+$&'$X2*h#(6#%$

$$6*$H#$F#8-#6#% A?BT

3)+&(&8,-$J*+%$Q+%#P$c,6#

$$$$3#,')2#9#+6$F,6# >CTV$8#2(#+6

$$$$X2&*2$3#,')2#9#+6$F,6# >CVL$8#2(#+6

4&+E-#$[N)&:,-#+6$Q+6#2#'6$c,6#

$$$$3#,')2#9#+6$F,6# BCAU$8#2(#+6

$$$$X2&*2$3#,')2#9#+6$F,6# BC?T$8#2(#+6

O#,-6"$M,2#$M*'6$!2#+%$c,6#

$$$$3#%&(,2# SCKAS$6*$BCB?$8#2(#+6

$$$$X2#b3#%&(,2# VCUS$6*$BCB?$8#2(#+6

3#%&(,-$!2#+%$0'')986&*+$

$$$$3#,')2#9#+6$F,6# VCUS$6*$BCB?$8#2(#+6

$$$$X2&*2$3#,')2#9#+6$F,6# UC??$6*$BCB?$8#2(#+6 $
$
3*26,-&6.$ 2,6#'$ ,9*+E$ "#,-6".$ 2#6&2##'$ ;#2#$ H,'#%$ *+$ 6"#$ XeJbA?K?$ I#+#2,-$ [98-*.##$ 09*)+6$
f#&E"6#%$J#-*;$3#%&,+$O#,-6".$c#6&2##$9*26,-&6.$6,H-#$82*h#(6#%$6*$A?KU$;&6"$,E#'$'#6$/*2;,2%$K$.#,2$
,+%$ ,%h)'6#%$ LBCA?$ 8#2(#+6$ /*2$9,-#'$ ,+%$ '#6$ /*2;,2%$ A$ .#,2'$ ,+%$ ,%h)'6#%$ TKC>S$ 8#2(#+6$ /*2$ /#9,-#'C$
3*26,-&6.$,9*+E$%&',H-#%$9#9H#2'$;#2#$H,'#%$)8*+$6"#$XeJbA?K?$I#+#2,-$F&',H-#%$c#6&2##$9*26,-&6.$
6,H-#$ 82*h#(6#%$ 6*$ A?KU$ ;&6"$ ,E#'$ '#6$ /*2;,2%$ S$ .#,2'$ ,+%$ ,%h)'6#%$ K?>C>$ 8#2(#+6$ /*2$ 9,-#'$ ,+%$ '#6$
/*2;,2%$ >$ .#,2'$ ,+%$ ,%h)'6#%$ K?VCT$ 8#2(#+6$ /*2$ /#9,-#'C$3*26,-&6.$ 2,6#'$ /*2$ (*+6&+E#+6$ ')2:&:*2'$;#2#$
H,'#%$ *+$ XeJbA?K?$ I#+#2,-$ 09*)+6$ f#&E"6#%$ J#-*;$ 3#%&,+$ M*+6&+E#+6$ 4)2:&:*2$ 9*26,-&6.$ 6,H-#$
82*h#(6#%$6*$A?KU$;&6"$,E#'$'#6$/*2;,2%$K$.#,2$,+%$,%h)'6#%$K?SCS$8#2(#+6$/*2$9,-#'$,+%$,%h)'6#%$KAACS$
8#2(#+6$/*2$/#9,-#'C$3*26,-&6.$2,6#'$/*2$,(6&:#'$&'$H,'#%$*+$XeJbA?K?$I#+#2,-$09*)+6$f#&E"6#%$J#-*;$
3#%&,+$[98-*.##$9*26,-&6.$6,H-#C$3*26,-&6.$2,6#'$,2#$82*h#(6#%$)'&+E$,$/)--.$E#+#2,6&*+,-$82*h#(6&*+$;&6"$
4(,-#$3XbA?A?C$
$
!"#$9*'6$2#(#+6$#P8#2&#+(#$'6)%.$;,'$(*98-#6#%$/*2$6"#$/&:#b.#,2$8#2&*%$#+%#%$=)+#$>?@$A?A?C$
$ $
!"#$ -*+Eb6#29$ #P8#(6#%$ 2,6#$ */$ 2#6)2+$ *+$ 8-,+$ ,''#6'$ &'$ 2#:&#;#%$ ,'$ 8,26$ */$ 6"#$ ,(6),2&,-$ /&:#b.#,2$
#P8#2&#+(#$'6)%.C$!"#$9*'6$2#(#+6$'6)%.$(*:#2'$/&'(,-$.#,2'$A?KV$6"2*)E"$A?A?$,+%$;,'$,%*86#%$H.$6"#$
J*,2%$ *+$ 082&-$ KS@$ A?AKC$ 4#:#2,-$ /,(6*2'$ ,2#$ (*+'&%#2#%$ &+$ #:,-),6&+E$ 6"#$ -*+Eb6#29$ 2,6#$ */$ 2#6)2+$
,'')986&*+$ &+(-)%&+E$ -*+Eb6#29$ "&'6*2&(,-$ %,6,@$ #'6&9,6#'$ &+"#2#+6$ &+$ ()22#+6$9,21#6$ %,6,@$ ,+%$ ,$ -*+Eb
+*29,-$%&'62&H)6&*+$,+,-.'&'$&+$;"&("$H#'6b#'6&9,6#$2,+E#'$*/$#P8#(6#%$/)6)2#$2#,-$2,6#'$*/$2#6)2+$5#P8#(6#%$
2#6)2+@$ +#6$ */$ &+:#'69#+6$ #P8#+'#$ ,+%$ &+/-,6&*+7$;#2#$ %#:#-*8#%$ H.$ 6"#$ &+:#'69#+6$ (*+')-6,+6$ /*2$ #,("$
9,h*2$ ,''#6$ (-,''C$!"#'#$ 2,+E#'$;#2#$ (*9H&+#%$ 6*$ 82*%)(#$ 6"#$ -*+Eb6#29$ #P8#(6#%$ 2,6#$ */$ 2#6)2+@$ UC??$
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6"#+$,%%&+E$#P8#(6#%$&+/-,6&*+C$!"#$(,8&6,-$9,21#6$,'')986&*+'$%#:#-*8#%$H.$6"#$ &+:#'69#+6$(*+')-6,+6$
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Actuarial Assumptions – STRS
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$$$$$$$$3#%&(,2# KC>>$8#2(#+6$&+&6&,- bSCBU$8#2(#+6$&+&6&,-
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F*9#'6&($[N)&6. AVC?? i VCV? i

Q+6#2+,6&*+,-$[N)&6. AAC?? VCT?

0-6#2+,6&:#' KLC?? UC>T
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Sensitivity of the School’s Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Asset to Changes in the Discount
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,%:#2'#$#//#(6$*+$6"#$/&+,+(&,-$8*'&6&*+$*/$6"#$4("**-C$
$

Litigation$

!"#$4("**-$&'$+*6$,$8,26.$6*$-#E,-$82*(##%&+E'$6",6@$&+$6"#$*8&+&*+$*/$9,+,E#9#+6@$ ;*)-%$",:#$,$9,6#2&,-$
,%:#2'#$#//#(6$*+$6"#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'C$

NOTE 11 - PURCHASED SERVICES
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For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

NOTE 12 – SPONSORSHIP FEES

!"#$ 4("**-$ (*+62,(6#%$ ;&6"$ 46C$ 0-*.'&)'$ ,'$ &6'$ '8*+'*2$ ,+%$ *:#2'&E"6$ '#2:&(#'$ ,'$ 2#N)&2#%$ H.$ -,;C$$
48*+'*2'"&8$/##'$,2#$(,-()-,6#%$,'$,$6"2##$8#2(#+6$*/$'6,6#$/)+%'$2#(#&:#%$H.$6"#$4("**-$/2*9$6"#$46,6#$*/$
Z"&*C$$

NOTE 13 – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS$

!"#$4("**-$",'$'#:#2,-$-#,'#'$;&6"$M",26#2$F#:#-*89#+6$\*)+%,6&*+@$Q+(C@$,$+*6b/*2b82*/&6$*2E,+&d,6&*+C$
06$=)+#$>?@$A?AB@$6"#$4("**-$",'$,$%)#$6*$2#-,6#%$8,26.$&+$6"#$,9*)+6$*/$RKST@ULV$6*$[%E#$0(,%#9.@$,$
+*6b/*2b82*/&6$*2E,+&d,6&*+C$!"#$H,-,+(#$2#')-6#%$/2*9$[%E#$0(,%#9.$8,.&+E$+#6$#P8#+'#'$/*2$6"#$4("**-$
%)2&+E$6"#$/&'(,-$.#,2$#+%#%$=)+#$>?@$A?A>C$$

$
$
$
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Required Supplementary Information

>T
No assurance is provided on these financial statements

>T



2024 2023 2022 2021

School Employees Retirement System (SERS)

4("**-m'$X2*8*26&*+$*/$6"#$W#6$X#+'&*+$Y&,H&-&6. ?C??>LBATi ?C??>K>>Ai ?C??A?BUBi ?C??ABLTKi

4("**-m'$X2*8*26&*+,6#$4",2#$*/$6"#$W#6$X#+'&*+$Y&,H&-&6. AKU@TV?R$$$$$$$$$ KVL@BVTR$$$$$$$$$ US@SB>R$$$$$$$$$$$ KVS@A>?R$$$$$$$$$

4("**-m'$M*:#2#%$X,.2*-- KSV@BAKR$$$$$$$$$ KKU@?B>R$$$$$$$$$ U?@VULR$$$$$$$$$$$ TU@SULR$$$$$$$$$$$

4("**-m'$X2*8*26&*+,6#$4",2#$*/$6"#$W#6$X#+'&*+$Y&,H&-&6.

,'$,$X#2(#+6,E#$*/$&6'$M*:#2#%$X,.2*-- K>LCATi KBBCULi K?VCTTi KTTCVVi

X-,+$\&%)(&,2.$W#6$X*'&6&*+$,'$,$X#2(#+6,E#$*/$6"#$!*6,-$X#+'&*+$Y&,H&-&6. UVC?Vi USCTAi TACTVi VTCSSi

State Teachers Retirement System (STRS)

4("**-m'$X2*8*26&*+$*/$6"#$W#6$X#+'&*+$Y&,H&-&6. ?C??TVUT>>i ?C??VVSA>Ui ?C??SSKUVKi ?CS?VAA>L?i

4("**-m'$X2*8*26&*+,6#$4",2#$*/$6"#$W#6$X#+'&*+$Y&,H&-&6. K@TVT@TUBR$$$$$$ K@BUT@T>?R$$$$$$ U?S@BUSR$$$$$$$$$ K@AAB@LKTR$$$$$$

4("**-m'$M*:#2#%$X,.2*-- K@KUA@KUKR$$$$$$ TVB@TB>R$$$$$$$$$ VT?@T>VR$$$$$$$$$ VK?@LS?R$$$$$$$$$

4("**-m'$X2*8*26&*+,6#$4",2#$*/$6"#$W#6$X#+'&*+$Y&,H&-&6.

,'$,$X#2(#+6,E#$*/$&6'$M*:#2#%$X,.2*-- KSLCBBi KU?CLLi K?>CVAi A??CBLi

X-,+$\&%)(&,2.$W#6$X*'&6&*+$,'$,$X#2(#+6,E#$*/$6"#$!*6,-$X#+'&*+$Y&,H&-&6. T?C?Ai UTCL?i TUCT?i USCS?i

W*6#^$!"#$,9*)+6'$82#'#+6#%$/*2$#,("$/&'(,-$.#,2$;#2#$%#6#29&+#%$,'$*/$6"#$9#,')2#9#+6$%,6#@$;"&("$&'$6"#$82&*2$/&'(,-$.#,2C

Schedule of the School's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Akros Middle School

Summit County, Ohio

Required Supplementary Information

4##$,((*98,+.&+E$+*6#'$6*$6"#$2#N)&2#%$')88-#9#+6,2.$&+/*29,6&*+C

No assurance is provided on these financial statements
>L



2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

?C??ATKTBi ?C??>ASB?i ?C??BA?SUi ?C??B?KUTi ?C??>TBBBi ?C??>AV>?i

KVT@V>?R$$$$$$$$$ KTV@>V>R$$$$$$$$$ ASK@ATKR$$$$$$$$$ ALB@?VVR$$$$$$$$ AKL@>S?R$$$$$$$$$ KVS@K>LR$$$$$$$$$

LK@SSVR$$$$$$$$$$$ K?B@UKLR$$$$$$$$$ K>V@ATVR$$$$$$$$$ K?K@K??R$$$$$$$$ AKL@VUBR$$$$$$$$$ LS@UUAR$$$$$$$$$$$

KTBCKTi KUUCLVi KTBC>Ti AL?CTUi LLCTSi KUACB>i

U?CTSi UKC>Vi VLCS?i VACLTi VLCKVi UKCU?i

?C??B>USKUi ?C??BAKV??i ?C??BT??TSi ?C??BLALSLi ?C??S>V?AUi ?C??S?UKKUi

LVU@SB>R$$$$$$$$$ LAU@??SR$$$$$$$$$ K@KB?@BS>R$$$$$$ K@VS?@?TAR$$$$$ K@BTK@BAAR$$$$$$ K@A>>@BTBR$$$$$$

SK>@VVBR$$$$$$$$$ BUL@ATVR$$$$$$$$$ SAB@LULR$$$$$$$$$ V?T@UULR$$$$$$$$ BTK@AVBR$$$$$$$$$ SSU@LLAR$$$$$$$$$

KTTC>Vi KL>CBKi AKUCABi AUKC?Si >?UCTAi AAKC?Vi

UUCB?i UUC>Ki USC>?i VVCT?i UACK?i UBCU?i

4##$,((*98,+.&+E$+*6#'$6*$6"#$2#N)&2#%$')88-#9#+6,2.$&+/*29,6&*+C

No assurance is provided on these financial statements
B?



2024 2023 2022 2021

School Employees Retirement System (SERS)

M*+62,(6),--.$c#N)&2#%$M*+62&H)6&*+ KK@KKTR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ AK@TLLR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ KV@>TVR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ L@TLSR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M*+62&H)6&*+'$&+$c#-,6&*+$6*$6"#$

M*+62,(6),--.$c#N)&2#%$M*+62&H)6&*+ 5KK@KKT7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5AK@TLL7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KV@>TV7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5L@TLS7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M*+62&H)6&*+$F#/&(&#+(.$5[P(#''7 bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

4("**-m'$M*:#2#%$X,.2*-- UL@BKBR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ KSV@BAKR$$$$$$$$$$$$ KKU@?B>R$$$$$$$$$$$$ U?@VULR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

X#+'&*+$M*+62&H)6&*+'$,'$,$X#2(#+6,E#$*/$

M*:#2#%$X,.2*-- KBC??i KBC??i KBC??i KBC??i

State Teachers Retirement System (STRS)

M*+62,(6),--.$c#N)&2#%$M*+62&H)6&*+ KA>@BBLR$$$$$$$$$$$$ KVB@K?BR$$$$$$$$$$$$ KAK@?UTR$$$$$$$$$$$$ LS@>KUR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M*+62&H)6&*+'$&+$c#-,6&*+$6*$6"#$

M*+62,(6),--.$c#N)&2#%$M*+62&H)6&*+ 5KA>@BBL7$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KVB@K?B7$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KAK@?UT7$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5LS@>KU7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M*+62&H)6&*+$F#/&(&#+(.$5[P(#''7 bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

4("**-m'$M*:#2#%$X,.2*-- TTK@UULR$$$$$$$$$$$$ K@KUA@KUKR$$$$$$$$$ TVB@TB>R$$$$$$$$$$$$ VT?@T>VR$$$$$$$$$$$$

X#+'&*+$M*+62&H)6&*+'$,'$,$X#2(#+6,E#$*/$

M*:#2#%$X,.2*-- KBC??i KBC??i KBC??i KBC??i

Akros Middle School

Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of the School's Contributions - Pension

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Summit County, Ohio

4##$,((*98,+.&+E$+*6#'$6*$6"#$2#N)&2#%$')88-#9#+6,2.$&+/*29,6&*+C

No assurance is provided on these financial statements
BK



2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

KA@AVKR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ KA@>V?R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ KB@K>UR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ KL@?T?R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ KB@KSBR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ AT@LS>R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

5KA@AVK7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KA@>V?7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KB@K>U7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KL@?T?7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5KB@KSB7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5AT@LS>7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

bR $ bR $ bR $ bR $ bR $ bR $

TU@SULR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ LK@SSVR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ K?B@UKLR$$$$$$$$$$$$ K>V@ATVR$$$$$$$$$$$$ K?K@K??R$$$$$$$$$$$$ AKL@VUBR$$$$$$$$$$$$

KBC??i K>CS?i K>CS?i KBC??i KBC??i K>CKTi

TS@S>>R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ UK@LK>R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ VU@K??R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ U>@BLUR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ TS@AALR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ VU@>UUR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

5TS@S>>7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5UK@LK>7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5VU@K??7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5U>@BLU7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5TS@AAL7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5VU@>UU7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

bR $ bR $ bR $ bR $ bR $ bR $

VK?@LS?R$$$$$$$$$$$$ SK>@VVBR$$$$$$$$$$$$ BUL@ATVR$$$$$$$$$$$$ SAB@LULR$$$$$$$$$$$$ V?T@UULR$$$$$$$$$$$$ BTK@AVBR$$$$$$$$$$$$

KBC??i KBC??i KBC??i KBC??i KBC??i KBC??i

4##$,((*98,+.&+E$+*6#'$6*$6"#$2#N)&2#%$')88-#9#+6,2.$&+/*29,6&*+C

No assurance is provided on these financial statements
BA
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2024 2023 2022 2021

School Employees Retirement System (SERS)

4("**-m'$X2*8*26&*+$*/$6"#$W#6$ZX[J$Y&,H&-&6. ?C??>L>A>i ?C??ATBK?i ?C??KLVU?i ?C??A>>K?i

4("**-m'$X2*8*26&*+,6#$4",2#$*/$6"#$W#6$ZX[J$Y&,H&-&6. VB@UTAR$$$$$$$$$$$ >L@TTTR$$$$$$$$$$$ >U@AA>R$$$$$$$$$$$ S?@VVAR$$$$$$$$$$$

4("**-m'$M*:#2#%$X,.2*-- KSV@BAKR$$$$$$$$$ KKU@?B>R$$$$$$$$$ U?@VULR$$$$$$$$$$$ TU@SULR$$$$$$$$$$$

4("**-m'$X2*8*26&*+,6#$4",2#$*/$6"#$W#6$ZX[J$Y&,H&-&6.

,'$,$X#2(#+6,E#$*/$&6'$M*:#2#%$X,.2*-- BKCBAi >BC?Ti SACVVi SUCTSi

X-,+$\&%)(&,2.$W#6$X*'&6&*+$,'$,$X#2(#+6,E#$*/$6"#$!*6,-$ZX[J$Y&,H&-&6. >?C?Ai >?C>Bi ABC?Ti KTCKUi

State Teachers Retirement System (STRS)

4("**-m'$X2*8*26&*+$*/$6"#$W#6$ZX[J$Y&,H&-&6.]50''#67 ?C??TVUT>>i ?C??VVSAB?i ?C??SSKT??i ?CS?VA????i

4("**-m'$X2*8*26&*+,6#$4",2#$*/$6"#$W#6$ZX[J$Y&,H&-&6.]50''#67 5KVT@UTA7R$$$$$$$ 5KUA@ASA7R$$$$$$$ 5KKV@>B>7R$$$$$$$ 5TT@LVS7R$$$$$$$$$

4("**-m'$M*:#2#%$X,.2*-- K@KUA@KUKR$$$$$$ TVB@TB>R$$$$$$$$$ VT?@T>VR$$$$$$$$$ VK?@LS?R$$$$$$$$$

4("**-m'$X2*8*26&*+,6#$4",2#$*/$6"#$W#6$ZX[J$Y&,H&-&6.]50''#67

,'$,$X#2(#+6,E#$*/$&6'$M*:#2#%$X,.2*-- bKBCB?i bKLCLAi bKUC?Li bKBCSVi

X-,+$\&%)(&,2.$W#6$X*'&6&*+$,'$,$X#2(#+6,E#$*/$6"#$!*6,-$ZX[J$Y&,H&-&6. KVTCSAi A>?CU>i KUBCU>i KTACK?i

5K7 Q+/*29,6&*+$82&*2$6*$A?KU$&'$+*6$,:,&-,H-#C

W*6#^$!"#$,9*)+6'$82#'#+6#%$/*2$#,("$/&'(,-$.#,2$;#2#$%#6#29&+#%$,'$*/$6"#$9#,')2#9#+6$%,6#@$;"&("$&'$6"#$82&*2$/&'(,-$.#,2C

Akros Middle School

Summit County, Ohio

Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of the School's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability/(Asset)

Last Eight Fiscal Years (1)

4##$,((*98,+.&+E$+*6#'$6*$6"#$2#N)&2#%$')88-#9#+6,2.$&+/*29,6&*+C

W*$,'')2,+(#$&'$82*:&%#%$*+$6"#'#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'
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2020 2019 2018 2017

?C??AV?T?i ?C?ALB>K?i ?C??BKSTVi ?C??>U>BBi

VS@SL>R$$$$$$$$$$$ TK@VBLR$$$$$$$$$$$ KKK@V?VR$$$$$$$$$ K?>@UBKR$$$$$$$$$

LK@SSVR$$$$$$$$$$$ K?B@UKLR$$$$$$$$$ K>V@ATVR$$$$$$$$$ K?K@K??R$$$$$$$$$

UKCVBi UUCLUi TKCTLi K?ACVKi

KSCSUi K>CSUi KACBVi KKCBLi

?C??B>US??i ?C??BAKV??i ?C??BT??TSi ?C??BLALSLi

5UA@BVK7R$$$$$$$$$ 5VU@UBV7R$$$$$$$$$ KTU@>KAR$$$$$$$$$ AV>@V>VR$$$$$$$$$

SK>@VVBR$$$$$$$$$ BUL@ATVR$$$$$$$$$ SAB@LULR$$$$$$$$$ V?T@UULR$$$$$$$$$

bKBCKKi bKBCK>i >SCVTi B>C>Ki

KUBCU?i KUVC??i BUCK?i >UC>?i

4##$,((*98,+.&+E$+*6#'$6*$6"#$2#N)&2#%$')88-#9#+6,2.$&+/*29,6&*+C

W*$,'')2,+(#$&'$82*:&%#%$*+$6"#'#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'
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2024 2023 2022 2021

School Employees Retirement System (SERS)

M*+62,(6),--.$c#N)&2#%$M*+62&H)6&*+$5K7 S?UR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ A@A?KR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ SLUR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M*+62&H)6&*+'$&+$c#-,6&*+$6*$6"#$

M*+62,(6),--.$c#N)&2#%$M*+62&H)6&*+ 5S?U7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5A@A?K7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5SLU7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M*+62&H)6&*+$F#/&(&#+(.$5[P(#''7 bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

4("**-m'$M*:#2#%$X,.2*-- UL@BKBR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ KSV@BAKR$$$$$$$$$$$$$ KKU@?B>R$$$$$$$$$$$$$ U?@VULR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

ZX[J$M*+62&H)6&*+'$,'$,$X#2(#+6,E#$*/$

M*:#2#%$X,.2*--$5K7 ?CVBi KCBKi ?C??i ?CTBi

State Teachers Retirement System (STRS)

M*+62,(6),--.$c#N)&2#%$M*+62&H)6&*+ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M*+62&H)6&*+'$&+$c#-,6&*+$6*$6"#$

M*+62,(6),--.$c#N)&2#%$M*+62&H)6&*+ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

M*+62&H)6&*+$F#/&(&#+(.$5[P(#''7 bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

4("**-m'$M*:#2#%$X,.2*-- TTK@UULR$$$$$$$$$$$$$ K@KUA@KUKR$$$$$$$$$$ TVB@TB>R$$$$$$$$$$$$$ VT?@T>VR$$$$$$$$$$$$$

ZX[J$M*+62&H)6&*+'$,'$,$X#2(#+6,E#$*/$

M*:#2#%$X,.2*-- ?C??i ?C??i ?C??i ?C??i

5K7$Q+(-)%#'$')2(",2E#

Akros Middle School

Summit County, Ohio

Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of the School's Contributions - OPEB

Last Ten Fiscal Years

4##$,((*98,+.&+E$+*6#'$6*$6"#$2#N)&2#%$')88-#9#+6,2.$&+/*29,6&*+C

W*$,'')2,+(#$&'$82*:&%#%$*+$6"#'#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'
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2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

AVAR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ U>TR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ SABR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ A@U?BR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ BB>R$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ K@T?KR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

5AVA7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5U>T7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5SAB7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5A@U?B7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5BB>7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 5K@T?K7$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

TU@SULR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ LK@SSVR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ K?B@UKLR$$$$$$$$$$$$$ K>V@ATVR$$$$$$$$$$$$$ K?K@K??R$$$$$$$$$$$$$ AKL@VUBR$$$$$$$$$$$$$

?C>?i ?CTKi ?CS?i KCLTi ?CBBi ?CTAi

bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ b$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ bR$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

VK?@LS?R$$$$$$$$$$$$$ SK>@VVBR$$$$$$$$$$$$$ BUL@ATVR$$$$$$$$$$$$$ SAB@LULR$$$$$$$$$$$$$ V?T@UULR$$$$$$$$$$$$$ BTK@AVBR$$$$$$$$$$$$$

?C??i ?C??i ?C??i ?C??i ?C??i ?C??i

4##$,((*98,+.&+E$+*6#'$6*$6"#$2#N)&2#%$')88-#9#+6,2.$&+/*29,6&*+C

W*$,'')2,+(#$&'$82*:&%#%$*+$6"#'#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'
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Akros Middle School

Summit County, Ohio

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

NOTE 1 - NET PENSION LIABILITY

!"#2#$;#2#$+*$(",+E#'$&+$,'')986&*+'$*2$H#+#/&6$6#29'$/*2$6"#$/&'(,-$.#,2'$2#8*26#%$)+-#''$*6"#2;&'#$'6,6#%$
H#-*;^$

Changes in Assumptions - SERS

$
09*)+6'$ 2#8*26#%$ &+$ A?AA$ &+(*28*2,6#$ (",+E#'$ &+$ ,'')986&*+'$ )'#%$ H.$ 4[c4$ &+$ (,-()-,6&+E$ 6"#$ 6*6,-$
8#+'&*+$-&,H&-&6.$&+$6"#$-,6#'6$,(6),2&,-$:,-),6&*+C$!"#'#$,'')986&*+'$(*98,2#%$;&6"$6"*'#$)'#%$&+$82&*2$.#,2'$
,2#$82#'#+6#%$,'$/*--*;'^$$
$

\&'(,-$g#,2$A?AA \&'(,-$g#,2'$A?AKbA?KU \&'(,-$g#,2'$A?KV$,+%$X2&*2

f,E#$Q+/-,6&*+ ACB?i >C??i >CASi

\)6)2#$4,-,2.$Q+(2#,'#'@$

$&+(-)%&+E$&+/-,6&*+ >CASi$6*$K>CSTi >CS?i$6*$KTCA?i BC??i$6*$AAC??i

Q+:#'69#+6$c,6#$*/$c#6)2+ UC??i$+#6$*/$

'.'6#9$#P8#+'#'

UCS?i$+#6$*/$&+:#'69#+6$

#P8#+'#'@$&+(-)%&+E$&+/-,6&*+

UCUSi$+#6$*/$&+:#'69#+6$

#P8#+'#'@$&+(-)%&+E$&+/-,6&*+ $
$

J#E&++&+E$ &+$ A?AA@$ ,9*)+6'$ 2#8*26#%$ )'#$ 9*26,-&6.$ 2,6#'$ H,'#%$ *+$ 6"#$ XeJbA?K?$ I#+#2,-$ [98-*.##$
09*)+6$f#&E"6#%$J#-*;$3#%&,+$O#,-6".$c#6&2##$9*26,-&6.$6,H-#$82*h#(6#%$6*$A?KU$;&6"$,E#'$'#6$/*2;,2%$
K$.#,2$,+%$,%h)'6#%$LBCA?$8#2(#+6$/*2$9,-#'$,+%$'#6$/*2;,2%$A$.#,2'$,+%$,%h)'6#%$TKC>S$8#2(#+6$/*2$/#9,-#'C$
3*26,-&6.$,9*+E$%&',H-#%$9#9H#2'$;#2#$H,'#%$)8*+$6"#$XeJbA?K?$I#+#2,-$F&',H-#%$c#6&2##$9*26,-&6.$
6,H-#$82*h#(6#%$6*$A?KU$;&6"$,E#'$'#6$/*2;,2%$S$.#,2'$,+%$,%h)'6#%$K?>C>$8#2(#+6$/*2$9,-#'$,+%$'#6$/*2;,2%$
>$ .#,2'$ ,+%$ ,%h)'6#%$ K?VCT$ 8#2(#+6$ /*2$ /#9,-#'C$ \)6)2#$ &982*:#9#+6$ &+$9*26,-&6.$ 2,6#'$ &'$ 2#/-#(6#%$ H.$
,88-.&+E$6"#$3XA?A?$82*h#(6&*+$'(,-#$E#+#2,6&*+,--.C$$
$
J#E&++&+E$&+$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?KT@$*+$#,("$,++&:#2',2.$*/$6"#$&+&6&,-$2#6&2#9#+6@$6"#$,--*;,+(#$*/$,--$2#6&2##'$,+%$
')2:&:*2'$9,.$H#$&+(2#,'#%$H.$6"#$,++),-$2,6#$*/$&+(2#,'#$&+$6"#$MXQbf$9#,')2#%$,'$*/$6"#$=)+#$82#(#%&+E$
6"#$H#E&++&+E$*/$6"#$,88-&(,H-#$(,-#+%,2$.#,2C$!"#$,++),-$2,6#$*/$&+(2#,'#$'",--$+*6$H#$-#''$6",+$?$8#2(#+6$
+*2$E2#,6#2$6",+$ACS$8#2(#+6C$$
$
09*)+6'$ 2#8*26$ /*2$ A?KU$ 6"2*)E"$A?AK$)'#$9*26,-&6.$ 2,6#'$ 6",6$ ,2#$ H,'#%$ *+$ 6"#$cXbA?KB$J-)#$M*--,2$
3*26,-&6.$!,H-#$;&6"$/)--.$E#+#2,6&*+,-$82*h#(6&*+$,+%$,$/&:#b.#,2$,E#$'#6bH,(1$/*2$H*6"$9,-#'$,+%$/#9,-#'C$
09*)+6'$2#8*26#%$/*2$ /&'(,-$.#,2$A?KV$,+%$82&*2@$)'#$9*26,-&6.$,'')986&*+'$ 6",6$,2#$H,'#%$*+$ 6"#$KLLB$
I2*)8$0++)&6.$3*26,-&6.$!,H-#$'#6$H,(1$*+#$.#,2$/*2$H*6"$9#+$,+%$;*9#+C$48#(&,-$9*26,-&6.$6,H-#'$;#2#$
)'#%$/*2$6"#$8#2&*%$,/6#2$%&',H&-&6.$2#6&2#9#+6C$
$
Changes in Benefit Terms - SERS

$
\*2$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?AA@$MZY0$;#2#$&+(2#,'#%$/2*9$AC??$8#2(#+6$6*$ACS?$8#2(#+6C$
$
\*2$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?AK@$MZY0$;#2#$2#%)(#%$/2*9$ACS?$8#2(#+6$6*$AC??$8#2(#+6C$

\*2$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?KT@$6"#$(*'6b*/b-&:&+E$,%h)'69#+6$;,'$(",+E#%$/2*9$,$/&P#%$>C??$8#2(#+6$6*$,$(*'6b*/b-&:&+E$
,%h)'69#+6$6",6$&'$&+%#P#%$6*$MXQbf$+*6$E2#,6#2$6",+$ACS?$8#2(#+6$;&6"$,$/-**2$*/$d#2*$8#2(#+6$H#E&++&+E$
=,+),2.$K@$A?KTC$Q+$,%%&6&*+@$;&6"$6"#$,)6"*2&6.$E2,+6#%$6"#$J*,2%$)+%#2$OJ$BL@$6"#$J*,2%$",'$#+,(6#%$,$
6"2##b.#,2$MZY0$')'8#+'&*+$/*2$H#+#/&6$2#(&8&#+6'$&+$(,-#+%,2$.#,2'$A?KT@$A?KL$,+%$A?A?C$$
Changes in Assumptions – STRS

W*$,'')2,+(#$&'$82*:&%#%$*+$6"#'#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'
BT



Akros Middle School

Summit County, Ohio

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

$
J#E&++&+E$;&6"$ /&'(,-$ .#,2$A?AA@$ ,9*)+6'$ 2#8*26#%$ &+(*28*2,6#$ (",+E#'$ &+$ ,'')986&*+'$ ,+%$(",+E#'$ &+$
H#+#/&6$6#29'$)'#%$H.$4!c4$&+$(,-()-,6&+E$6"#$6*6,-$8#+'&*+$-&,H&-&6.$&+$6"#$-,6#'6$,(6),2&,-$:,-),6&*+C$!"#'#$
+#;$,'')986&*+'$(*98,2#%$;&6"$6"*'#$)'#%$&+$/&'(,-$.#,2'$A?KTbA?AK$,+%$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?KU$,+%$82&*2$,2#$
82#'#+6#%$,'$/*--*;'^$$
$

\&'(,-$g#,2'$A?AA$,+%$A?A> \&'(,-$g#,2'$A?AKbA?KT \&'(,-$g#,2'$A?KU$,+%$X2&*2

Q+/-,6&*+ ACS?i ACS?i ACUSi

X2*h#(6#%$4,-,2.$Q+(2#,'#' \2*9$ACS?i$6*$KACS?i

H,'#%$*+$,E#

\2*9$KACS?i$,6$,E#$A?$6*$

ACS?i$,6$,E#$VS

\2*9$KACASi$,6$,E#$A?$6*$

ACUSi$,6$,E#$U?

Q+:#'69#+6$c,6#$*/$c#6)2+@$

$$+#6$*/$&+:#'69#+6$#P8#+'#'@

$$&+(-)%&+E$&+/-,6&*+ UC??i UCBSi UCUSi

X,.2*--$Q+(2#,'#' >C??i >C??i >CS?i $
$
J#E&++&+E$ ;&6"$ /&'(,-$ .#,2$ A?AA@$ 8*'6b2#6&2#9#+6$ 9*26,-&6.$ 2,6#'$ ,2#$ H,'#%$ *+$ 6"#$ X)HbA?K?$ !#,("#2'$
O#,-6".$0++)&6,+6$3*26,-&6.$!,H-#@$,%h)'6#%$KK?$8#2(#+6$/*2$9,-#'@$82*h#(6#%$/*2;,2%$E#+#2,6&*+,--.$)'&+E$
9*26,-&6.$ &982*:#9#+6$ '(,-#$3XbA?A?C$X2#b2#6&2#9#+6$9*26,-&6.$ 2,6#'$ ,2#$ H,'#%$ *+$X)HbA?K?$!#,("#2'$
[98-*.##$ !,H-#$ ,%h)'6#%$ LS$ 8#2(#+6$ /*2$ /#9,-#'@$ 82*h#(6#%$ /*2;,2%$ E#+#2,6&*+,--.$ )'&+E$ 9*26,-&6.$
&982*:#9#+6$ '(,-#$3XbA?A?C$X*'6b2#6&2#9#+6$ %&',H-#%$9*26,-&6.$ 2,6#'$ ,2#$ H,'#%$ *+$X)HbA?K?$!#,("#2'$
F&',H-#%$0++)&6,+6$!,H-#$82*h#(6#%$/*2;,2%$E#+#2,6&*+,--.$)'&+E$9*26,-&6.$&982*:#9#+6$'(,-#$3XbA?A?C$$
$
J#E&++&+E$;&6"$ /&'(,-$ .#,2$ A?KT@$ 8*'6b2#6&2#9#+6$9*26,-&6.$ 2,6#'$ /*2$"#,-6".$ 2#6&2##'$;#2#$ H,'#%$ *+$ 6"#$
cXA?KB$0++)&6,+6$3*26,-&6.$!,H-#$;&6"$S?$8#2(#+6$*/$2,6#'$6"2*)E"$,E#$VL@$U?$8#2(#+6$*/$2,6#'$H#6;##+$
,E#'$U?$,+%$UL@$L?$8#2(#+6$*/$2,6#'$H#6;##+$,E#'$T?$,+%$TB@$,+%$K??$8#2(#+6$*/$2,6#'$6"#2#,/6#2@$82*h#(6#%$
/*2;,2%$E#+#2,6&*+,--.$)'&+E$9*26,-&6.$ &982*:#9#+6$ '(,-#$3XbA?KVC$X*'6b2#6&2#9#+6$%&',H-#%$9*26,-&6.$
2,6#'$,2#$H,'#%$*+$6"#$cXbA?KB$F&',H-#%$3*26,-&6.$!,H-#$;&6"$L?$8#2(#+6$*/$2,6#'$/*2$9,-#'$,+%$K??$8#2(#+6$
*/$2,6#'$/*2$/#9,-#'@$82*h#(6#%$/*2;,2%$E#+#2,6&*+,--.$)'&+E$9*26,-&6.$&982*:#9#+6$'(,-#$3XbA?KVC$X2#b
2#6&2#9#+6$ 9*26,-&6.$ 2,6#'$ ,2#$ H,'#%$ *+$ cXbA?KB$ [98-*.##$ 3*26,-&6.$ !,H-#@$ 82*h#(6#%$ /*2;,2%$
E#+#2,6&*+,--.$)'&+E$9*26,-&6.$&982*:#9#+6$'(,-#$3XbA?KVC$$
$
\*2$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?KU$,+%$82&*2$,(6),2&,-$:,-),6&*+@$9*26,-&6.$2,6#'$;#2#$H,'#%$*+$6"#$cXbA???$M*9H&+#%$
3*26,-&6.$!,H-#$5X2*h#(6&*+$A?AAk4(,-#$007$/*2$3,-#'$,+%$\#9,-#'C$3,-#'<$,E#'$,2#$'#6bH,(1$6;*$.#,2'$
6"2*)E"$,E#$TL$,+%$+*$'#6$H,(1$/*2$,E#$L?$,+%$,H*:#C$\#9,-#'$.*)+E#2$6",+$,E#$T?$,2#$'#6$H,(1$/*)2$.#,2'@$
*+#$.#,2$'#6$H,(1$/2*9$,E#$T?$6"2*)E"$TL@$,+%$+*$'#6$H,(1$/2*9$,E#$L?$,+%$,H*:#C$

Changes in Benefit Terms - STRS

$
\*2$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?A>@$6"#$J*,2%$,882*:#%$,$*+#b6&9#$>$8#2(#+6$MZY0$#//#(6&:#$*+$6"#$,++&:#2',2.$*/$,$
H#+#/&6$ 2#(&8&#+6<'$ 2#6&2#9#+6$ %,6#$ /*2$ 6"*'#$ #-&E&H-#$ %)2&+E$ /&'(,-$ .#,2$ A?A>$ ,+%$ #-&9&+,6#%$ 6"#$ ,E#$ V?$
2#N)&2#9#+6$6*$2#(#&:#$)+2#%)(#%$2#6&2#9#+6$6",6$;,'$'("#%)-#%$6*$E*$&+6*$#//#(6$0)E)'6$K@$A?AVC$
$
\*2$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?KT@$6"#$MZY0$;,'$2#%)(#%$6*$d#2*C$$
$
\&'(,-$.#,2$A?KU$,+%$82&*2@$MZY0$;,'$A$8#2(#+6$'&98-#$,88-&#%$,'$/*--*;'^$/*2$9#9H#2'$2#6&2&+E$H#/*2#$
0)E)'6$ K@$ A?K>@$ A$ 8#2(#+6$ 8#2$ .#,2D$ /*2$ 9#9H#2'$ 2#6&2&+E$ 0)E)'6$ K@$ A?K>$ *2$ -,6#2@$ A$ 8#2(#+6$ MZY0$
(*99#+(#'$*+$/&/6"$,++&:#2',2.$*/$2#6&2#9#+6$%,6#C$
NOTE 2 - NET OPEB LIABILITY (ASSET)

W*$,'')2,+(#$&'$82*:&%#%$*+$6"#'#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'
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Akros Middle School

Summit County, Ohio

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Changes in Assumptions – SERS

09*)+6'$ 2#8*26#%$ &+(*28*2,6#$ (",+E#'$ &+$ ,'')986&*+'$ ,+%$ (",+E#'$ &+$ H#+#/&6$ 6#29'$ )'#%$ H.$ 4[c4$ &+$
(,-()-,6&+E$6"#$6*6,-$ZX[J$-&,H&-&6.$&+$6"#$-,6#'6$,(6),2&,-$:,-),6&*+C$!"#'#$+#;$,'')986&*+'$(*98,2#%$;&6"$
6"*'#$)'#%$&+$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?AK$,+%$82&*2$,2#$82#'#+6#%$H#-*;^$$
$

\&'(,-$g#,2'$A?A>$,+%$A?AA \&'(,-$g#,2'$A?AKbA?KU

Q+/-,6&*+ ACB?i >C??i

\)6)2#$4,-,2.$Q+(2#,'#'@$

$&+(-)%&+E$&+/-,6&*+ >CASi$6*$K>CSTi >CS?i$6*$KTCA?i

Q+:#'69#+6$c,6#$*/$c#6)2+@

$+#6$*/$&+:#'69#+6$#P8#+'#'@$

$&+(-)%&+E$&+/-,6&*+ UC??i UCS?i $
$
09*)+6'$2#8*26#%$&+(*28*2,6#$(",+E#'$&+$1#.$9#6"*%'$,+%$,'')986&*+'$)'#%$&+$(,-()-,6&+E$6"#$6*6,-$ZX[J$
-&,H&-&6.$,'$82#'#+6#%$,'$/*--*;'^$$
$

0'')986&*+ A?AB A?A> A?AA A?AK A?A? A?KL A?KT A?KU

3)+&(&8,-$J*+%$Q+%#P$c,6# >CTVi >CVLi KCLAi ACBSi >CK>i >CVAi >CSVi ACLAi

4&+E-#$[N)&:,-#+6$Q+6#2#'6$c,6#@$$$$$

$$+#6$*/$8-,+$&+:#'69#+6$#P8#+'#@$

$$&+(-)%&+E$82&(#$&+/-,6&*+ BCAUi BC?Ti ACAUi ACV>i >CAAi >CU?i >CV>i ACLTi

\&'(,-$g#,2

$
$

Changes in Assumptions – STRS

\*2$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?A>@$6"#$82*h#(6#%$',-,2.$ &+(2#,'#'$;#2#$(",+E#%$/2*9$,E#$H,'#%$5ACS$8#2(#+6$6*$KACS?$
8#2(#+67$6*$'#2:&(#$H,'#%$5ACS$8#2(#+6$6*$TCS$8#2(#+67C$
$
\*2$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?AA@$6"#$%&'(*)+6$2,6#$;,'$%#(2#,'#%$/2*9$UCBS$8#2(#+6$6*$6"#$-*+Eb6#29$#P8#(6#%$2,6#$*/$
2#6)2+$*/$UC??C$
$
\*2$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?KL@$6"#$%&'(*)+6$2,6#$;,'$&+(2#,'#%$/2*9$6"#$H-#+%#%$2,6#$*/$BCK>$8#2(#+6$6*$6"#$-*+Eb6#29$
#P8#(6#%$2,6#$*/$2#6)2+$*/$UCBSC$
$
\*2$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?KT@$6"#$H-#+%#%$%&'(*)+6$2,6#$;,'$&+(2#,'#%$/2*9$>CAV$8#2(#+6$6*$BCK>$8#2(#+6C$j,-),6&*+$
.#,2$8#2$(,8&6,$"#,-6"$(,2#$(*'6'$;#2#$)8%,6#%@$,+%$6"#$',-,2.$'(,-#$;,'$9*%&/&#%C$!"#$8#2(#+6,E#$*/$/)6)2#$
2#6&2##'$#-#(6&+E$#,("$*86&*+$;,'$)8%,6#%$H,'#%$*+$()22#+6$%,6,$,+%$6"#$8#2(#+6,E#$*/$/)6)2#$%&',H-#%$2#6&2##'$
,+%$ 6#29&+,6#%$ :#'6#%$ 8,26&(&8,+6'$ #-#(6&+E$ "#,-6"$ (*:#2,E#$ ;#2#$ %#(2#,'#%C$ !"#$ ,'')9#%$ 9*26,-&6.@$
%&',H&-&6.@$ 2#6&2#9#+6@$;&6"%2,;,-$ ,+%$ /)6)2#$ "#,-6"$ (,2#$ (*'6$ 62#+%$ 2,6#'$;#2#$9*%&/&#%$ ,-*+E$;&6"$ 6"#$
8*26&*+$*/$2#H,6#%$82#'(2&86&*+$%2)E$(*'6'C$
$

Changes in Benefit Terms – STRS

W*$,'')2,+(#$&'$82*:&%#%$*+$6"#'#$/&+,+(&,-$'6,6#9#+6'
S?



Akros Middle School

Summit County, Ohio

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

$
[//#(6&:#$ =,+),2.$ K@$ A?AB@$ O#,-6"(,2#$ 62#+%'$ ;#2#$ )8%,6#%$ 6*$ 2#/-#(6$ #9#2E&+E$ (-,&9'$ ,+%$ 2#(*:#2&#'$
#P8#2&#+(#$,'$;#--$,'$H#+#/&6$(",+E#'C$$
$
\*2$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?A>@$"#,-6"$(,2#$62#+%'$;#2#$)8%,6#%$6*$2#/-#(6$#9#2E&+E$(-,&9'$,+%$2#(*:#2&#'$#P8#2&#+(#C$
$
\*2$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?AA@$6"#2#$;,'$+*$(",+E#$6*$6"#$(-,&9'$(*'6'$82*(#''C$M-,&9$()2:#'$;#2#$)8%,6#%$6*$2#/-#(6$
6"#$82*h#(6#%$/&'(,-$.#,2$#+%&+E$=)+#$>?@$A?AA@$82#9&)9$H,'#%$*+$=)+#$>?@$A?AK@$#+2*--9#+6$%&'62&H)6&*+C$
!"#$+*+b3#%&(,2#$')H'&%.$8#2(#+6,E#$;,'$&+(2#,'#%$#//#(6&:#$=,+),2.$K@$A?AA@$/2*9$AC?SS$8#2(#+6$6*$ACK$
8#2(#+6$ 8#2$ .#,2$ */$ '#2:&(#C$ !"#$ +*+b3#%&(,2#$ /2*d#+$ ')H'&%.$ H,'#$ 82#9&)9$ ;,'$ &+(2#,'#%$ #//#(6&:#$
=,+),2.$ K@$ A?AAC$!"#$3#%&(,2#$X,26$F$4)H'&%.$;,'$)8%,6#%$ 6*$ 2#/-#(6$ &6$ &'$ #P8#(6#%$ 6*$ H#$+#E,6&:#$ &+$
(,-#+%,2$.#,2$A?AAC$!"#$X,26$J$9*+6"-.$2#&9H)2'#9#+6$#-&9&+,6&*+$%,6#$;,'$8*'68*+#%$&+%#/&+&6#-.C$
$
\*2$ /&'(,-$.#,2$A?AK@$ 6"#2#$;#2#$+*$(",+E#'$ 6*$ 6"#$(-,&9'$(*'6'$82*(#''C$M-,&9$()2:#'$;#2#$)8%,6#%$ 6*$
2#/-#(6$6"#$82*h#(6#%$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?AK$82#9&)9$H,'#%$*+$=)+#$>?@$A?A?$#+2*--9#+6$%&'62&H)6&*+C$!"#$+*+b
3#%&(,2#$')H'&%.$8#2(#+6,E#$;,'$&+(2#,'#%$#//#(6&:#$=,+),2.$K@$A?AK$/2*9$KCLTB$8#2(#+6$6*$AC?SS$8#2(#+6$
8#2$.#,2$*/$'#2:&(#C$!"#$+*+b3#%&(,2#$/2*d#+$')H'&%.$H,'#$82#9&)9$;,'$&+(2#,'#%$#//#(6&:#$=,+),2.$K@$
A?AKC$!"#$3#%&(,2#$')H'&%.$8#2(#+6,E#'$;#2#$,%h)'6#%$#//#(6&:#$=,+),2.$K@$A?AK$6*$CK$8#2(#+6$/*2$6"#$030$
3#%&(,2#$8-,+C$!"#$3#%&(,2#$X,26$J$9*+6"-.$2#&9H)2'#9#+6$#-&9&+,6&*+$%,6#$;,'$8*'68*+#%$&+%#/&+&6#-.C$
$
\*2$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?A?@$6"#2#$;,'$+*$(",+E#$6*$6"#$(-,&9'$(*'6'$82*(#''C$M-,&9$()2:#'$;#2#$62#+%#%$6*$6"#$
/&'(,-$.#,2$#+%&+E$=)+#$>?@$A?A?$6*$2#/-#(6$6"#$()22#+6$82&(#$2#+#;,-'C$!"#$+*+b3#%&(,2#$')H'&%.$8#2(#+6,E#$
;,'$&+(2#,'#%$#//#(6&:#$=,+),2.$K@$A?A?$/2*9$KCLBB$8#2(#+6$6*$KCLTB$8#2(#+6$8#2$.#,2$*/$'#2:&(#C$!"#$+*+b
3#%&(,2#$/2*d#+$')H'&%.$H,'#$82#9&)9$;,'$&+(2#,'#%$#//#(6&:#$=,+),2.$K@$A?A?C$!"#$3#%&(,2#$')H'&%.$
8#2(#+6,E#'$;#2#$,%h)'6#%$#//#(6&:#$=,+),2.$K@$A?AK$6*$ACK$8#2(#+6$/*2$6"#$3#%&(,2#$8-,+C$!"#$3#%&(,2#$
X,26$J$9*+6"-.$2#&9H)2'#9#+6$#-&9&+,6&*+$%,6#$;,'$8*'68*+#%$6*$=,+),2.$K@$A?AKC$

\*2$/&'(,-$.#,2$A?KL@$6"#$')H'&%.$9)-6&8-&#2$ /*2$+*+b3#%&(,2#$H#+#/&6$2#(&8&#+6'$;,'$&+(2#,'#%$/2*9$KCL$
8#2(#+6$6*$KCLBB$8#2(#+6$8#2$.#,2$*/$'#2:&(#$#//#(6&:#$=,+),2.$K@$A?KLC$!"#$+*+b3#%&(,2#$/2*d#+$')H'&%.$
H,'#$ 82#9&)9$ ;,'$ &+(2#,'#%$ #//#(6&:#$ =,+),2.$ K@$ A?KL$ ,+%$ ,--$ 2#9,&+&+E$ 3#%&(,2#$ X,26$ J$ 82#9&)9$
2#&9H)2'#9#+6'$;&--$H#$%&'(*+6&+)#%$H#E&++&+E$=,+),2.$K@$A?A?C$
$
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
Akros Middle School 
Summit County 
265 Park Street 
Akron, Ohio 44304 
 
To the Members of the Board: 

 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Akros Middle 
School, Summit County, Ohio, (the School) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the School’s basic financial statements, and 
have issued our report thereon dated January 29, 2025. 
 
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.   
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the School’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a 
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance.   
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified. 
 
Report on Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
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Akros Middle School 
Summit County 
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial 
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

Page 2 
 

 

 
Purpose of This Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.  
 

 
Zupka & Associates 
Certified Public Accountants 
 
January 29, 2025 
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AKROS MIDDLE SCHOOL 

SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
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The prior audit report, as of June 30, 2023, included a significant deficiency. 

 

Finding

Number Finding Summary Status Additional Information

2023-001 Significant Deficiency - Internal Control Corrective Action Taken and None

over Financial Reporting Finding is Fully Corrected

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



65 East State Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215
Phone: 614-466-4514 or 800-282-0370

This report is a matter of public record and is available online at 

www.ohioauditor.gov
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